Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

EXte rn a l Councillors on the Committee

Mary O'Connor (Chairman)

Se rVi Ces Michael White (Vice-Chairman)

Phoday Jarjussey
Judy Kelly

Scrutiny Peter Kemp
Committee

Date: THURSDAY, 29 OCTOBER
2009

Time: 6.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5,

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

This agenda and associated

reports can be made available

in other languages, in braille, Published: Wednesday, 21 October 2009
Iarge prlnt or on audio tape on Contact: Nikki Stubbs, Democratic
request. Please contact us for  scryices Manager

further information. Tel: 01895 250472
Fax: 01895 277373
Email: nstubbs®@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=118&Year=2009

|L‘L
\ Y
\
. Ny [
Lloyd White >
Head of Democratic Services INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

London Borough of Hillingdon,
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... & e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Terms of Reference

1. To undertake the powers of health scrutiny conferred by the Health and Social Care Act
2001, including:

(a) scrutiny of local NHS organisations by calling the relevant Chief Executive(s) to
account for the work of their organisation(s) and undertaking a review into issues
of concern;

(b) consider NHS service reconfigurations which the Committee agree to be
substantial, establishing a joint committee if the proposals affect more than one
Overview and Scrutiny Committee area; and to refer contested major service
configurations to the Independent Reconfiguration Panel (in accordance with the
Health and Social Care Act);

(c) respond to any relevant NHS consultations.

2. To scrutinise the work of non-Hillingdon Council agencies whose actions affect
residents of the London Borough of Hillingdon.

3. Toidentify areas of concern to the community within their remit and instigate an
appropriate review process.



Agenda

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Title of report Pages
1 Apologies for absence and to report the presence of any substitute
Members
2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3 Notes of the previous meeting - 23 September 2009 1-14
4  Exclusion of Press and Public
To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in public and that any items
marked Part 2 will be considered in private
5 Provision of Health Services in the Borough 15 -68
6  Work Programme 2009/2010 69-72

PART 2 - PRIVATE, MEMBERS ONLY

7

Any Business transferred from Part 1



Agenda ltem 3

Minutes

External Services Scrutiny Committee

23 September 2009 oAt
Meeting held in Committee Room 6 at the Civic ™NILLIN GDON
Centre, Uxbridge UB8 1UW LONDON

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Mary O’Connor (Chairman), Michael White (Vice-Chairman),
Phoday Jarjussey, Judy Kelly and Peter Kemp

Officers Present:

Inspector Darren Malpass: British Transport Police (BTP)

Chief Inspector Maurice Hartnett: Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)
Sergeant Caroline Young: Safer Transport Team (STT)

Kevin Dulling: Transport for London (TfL)

LBH Officers Present:

lan Edwards, Head of Partnerships, Business and Communities
Ed Shaylor, Head of Community Safety

Nikki Stubbs, Democratic Services Manager

Others present:
Councillor John Major

Public present: 2

10. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING
BEFORE THIS MEETING

Councillor John Major declared a personal interest in Item 6 —
LINk & External Services Scrutiny Committee Protocol in that
he was a member of the LINk, and remained in the room during
the consideration thereof.

11. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED -
That all items of business were considered in public.

12. SAFER TRANSPORT (Agenda Item 5) Action by
Consideration was given to the report on safer transport.

Chief Inspector Maurice Hartnett, from the Metropolitan Police
Service, advised that Transport for London (TfL) had been the
principle funder for the new Hub Team in Hayes town and the
Safer Transport Team, which had resulted in extra services
being provided for residents of the Borough.

Page 1



The Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) continued to be very
active in the Borough and had produced one of the best
performing Safer Transport Teams in London.

Chief Inspector Hartnett advised that the Safer Transport Team
(STT) had devised a victim/offender/location problem solving
methodology where the expected results were agreed and
engagement with victims and offenders was reviewed. By way
of furthering this engagement, Members noted that a new
online youth survey had been launched on Monday 21
September 2009 which looked at issues surrounding young
people. A tasking meeting, which involved all West London
Boroughs, was held quarterly. At this meeting, officers were
held to account for the work of the STTs, generating a healthy
debate.

Sergeant Caroline Young from the Safer Transport Team
advised Members that Hillingdon did not have a large anti-
social behaviour problem on the local transport network. Most
crime that did take place on public transport was fairly low
level, e.g., rowdy children on their journeys to and from school.

The STT had been proactive in its work and had made contacts
at the Youth Council. It had also been involved in the KICKZ
and FIESTA programmes. The STT had, for some time, been
visiting primary schools to talk to the pupils. This had now
been extended to early years and secondary schools.

Members were reassured that the STT received data from TfL
on a daily basis to enable officer to track where problems were
occurring. Trends could then be highlighted and addressed. It
was through this work that the U4 and 140 buses had been
identified as problem routes and then targeted through joint
working between the STT and British Transport Police (BTP).
Further work was also undertaken through joint working,
particularly with Harrow and Ealing.

It was thought that the PCSOs working in the STT had returned
to a more traditional style of policing. The diversity this gave
them meant that the turnover of officers in the STT was very
low and job satisfaction was high. The STT work often resulted
in a PCSO applying for a position as a regular Police Officer.

It was noted that serious youth violence was a Metropolitan
Police priority, particularly during school journeys. Members
were advised that Operation Safe Bus was currently underway
and involved significant police presence on buses. Further
measures were being put in place during the half term period
and for Halloween.

Mr Kevin Dulling, from Transport for London, reiterated that
Hillingdon was one of the safest Boroughs in London and TfL

Page 2




was very happy with the efforts of the STT. He advised that 40
Hub Teams had been established across London at roughly
the same time. Each of these teams would be subjected to an
environmental audit - starting with those that had been
experiencing high levels of crime. As the crime levels in
Hillingdon were very low, this Borough would be one of the last
to be audited.

Following the robbery attack on a woman at the subway in
Carlyon Road last year, Mr Dulling had undertaken a crime
prevention audit at the scene. From this, a report was
produced with recommendations for safety improvements at
the subway site. The following recommendations have since
been agreed and would be implemented in due course:

e Cut back slopes to improve sightlines to subways —
convex mirrors would be installed where this was not
possible

¢ Installation of more frequent and improved lighting on
the approach to subways (possibly with the use of high
pressure sodium lighting which would make it
uncomfortable to loiter underneath)

e The southern footway area was owned by TfL. One side
of this area (the school side) had been properly fenced
off whilst the other side was unkempt. This unkempt
side would be cut back and replanted with thorny, fast
growing plants to deter people from hiding in them

¢ Railings would be installed on the exits to the subways

¢ Installation of a stand alone CCTV system on the
approaches to the subways

e Erection of a 1.4m wire mesh fence for 5m on either side
of each subway entrance

Similar crime prevention audits had been undertaken by Mr
Dulling with regard to the Minet Country Park and the Avondale
Estate but his recommendations had not yet been agreed.
Remedial action was also being considered at Beck Theatre to
restore the use of areas for passengers and the wider
community. It was noted that the Council’s Community Safety
team would be working with TfL to resolve this matter.

Mr Dulling had volunteered to undertake a survey and would be
looking to apply for a grant from the Community Safety and
Enforcement Directorate at TfL for financial assistance for
PCSOs. He would keep Committee Members updated on
progress regarding this matter.

Inspector Darren Malpas, from British Transport Police (BTP),
advised that there were 11 stations in the area and he had
been working with the SNT, STT and Residents to address any
issues that had arisen and to build of the existing partnerships
and relationships. The BTP spent time reassuring the public
that the fear of crime was much higher than the actual levels of

Kevin Dulling

Page 3




crime and that there were few instances of anti social
behaviour in the Borough.

The BTP held monthly meetings with users of the public
transport system. Issues that were identified at these meetings
were added to the BTP action plan. Any action taken and
issues resolved were reported back to these meetings.

Inspector Malpas advised that the BTP was pre-empting an
increase in anti-social behaviour on the trains around certain
times such as Halloween. This proactive approach enabled the
BTP to deal with issues before they arose. It was noted that
these actions, along with the work of the SNT, had helped
reduce crime rates across the board and had contributed to the
increase in the number of detections.

It was agreed that, although the crime levels in the Borough
were low, this was resultant from significant work undertaken
by the BTP, MPS, TfL and other organisations. It was thought
that any reduction in the resources committed to this work
would see an increase in the instances of crime.

The Head of Community Safety advised that the Council had
set up and funded a Police Partnership Tasking Team which
comprised 12 members. Signs of success had been reported
regarding the Hub and Safer Transport Teams and a survey
was underway to gauge feedback from residents in Hayes on
this service. It had been noted that, since the Hub Team had
started in Hayes, the perpetrators of anti-social behaviour had
been displaced to Uxbridge Road.

Members were generally very satisfied with the improvements
that had been made and the resultant low levels of crime on
the transport network in the Borough. It was acknowledged
that the majority of young people using the transport system
did not cause trouble. As such, the STT role was more to
ensure that passengers could travel safely rather than a hard
enforcement role.

With regard to the removal of a young person’s Oyster Card,
Members were advised that only TfL Revenue Control
Inspectors had the authority to remove cards. This could be
done on a temporary basis (once the young person had
reached their destination) or on a permanent basis whereby the
young person would have the right of appeal. The permanent
removal of a card could only be undertaken through a Judicial
Disposal when the individual had been given (a police caution
or charge). Other actions that could be taken included the
addition of a clause in an Anti Social Behaviour Order (ASBO)
to prevent an individual who had been caught for graffiti from
sitting on the top deck of a double decker bus.

Page 4




Mr Dulling mentioned that TfL were planning to implement a
scheme called “Earn Your Travel Back”, whereby young people
who had their Oyster Cards permanently removed could earn
them back. This scheme was still being developed and further
details should be available soon.

Members were advised that an Information Sharing Protocol
was being drawn up between TfL and the Council’s Youth
Offending Team to promote early intervention. It was
anticipated that it will enable the two organisations to share
information regarding individuals who had been acting
inappropriately.

The Head of Community Safety advised that the Hillingdon
Early Intervention Panel comprises representatives from
organisations including the Police, the Council and Hillingdon
Homes. This Panel deals with all age groups but finds that
there are a significant number of referrals for young people. If
a referral had originated from the Safer Transport Team,
consideration could be given to putting an Acceptable
Behaviour Contract or an ASBO in place. It was noted that the
BTP had applied a large number of Acceptable Behaviour
Contracts, which could then be used to support a request for
an ASBO if the need arose.

RESOLVED -
That:
1. The presentation be noted; and
2. Mr Kevin Dulling report back to the Committee Members
on progress regarding the application for a grant from
the Community Safety and Enforcement Directorate at
TfL.

13.

STRENGTHENING LOCAL DEMOCRACY -
CONSULTATION RESPONSE (Agenda Item 8)

Local Government (DCLG) consultation document on
Strengthening local democracy: Consultation. Responses to
the consultation document were required by 2 October 2009.

DCLG suggested that the proposals contained within the
consultation document would promote democratic renewal by
strengthening the capacity of local government to serve
citizens. It proposed to: give councils more scope to scrutinise
the spending and decisions of local services providers; explore
the barriers to using existing powers; ensure councils had the
powers needed to tackle climate change; explore how the
powers and responsibilities of sub-regional structures should
be matched by clear and accountable leadership; and explore
how to ensure that the functions of Government and local
government were clear to residents.

Action by

Page 5




It was agreed that the overall aims of the proposed revisions
were laudable but that there were some concerns that the
paper did not go far enough in some areas. Whilst it was
mentioned that suggestions for organisations that could be
scrutinised should be included in the Council’s response to the
consultation document, it was clear that any such list would be
outdated as soon as it was published. It was suggested any
publically funded service delivered locally should be made
subject to scrutiny but if that were to be too broad then a list of
the services that could be scrutinized should be used rather
than the names of organisations. Furthermore, it was
suggested that such a list should include Government
services/functions such as Immigration which, in Hillingdon,
was of concern to Borough Residents.

Members were advised that the proposals would see the
Council scrutinising organisations that provided services to its
residents but it would not be responsible for the operational
issues of the organisation. This could be problematic in that in
the eyes of residents the Council would become accountable
for ensuring the standards and efficiency of all public services
delivered in their area but the Council would not be empowered
to force change if it deemed it necessary. For example the
Council would continue to have no power in things like the
appointment or removal of the Police or Fire Borough
Commander It was felt that members of the public would have
difficulty in differencing strategic and operational
accountabilties and that the public expectation would be that
the Council dealt with everything.

The proposals included the suggestion that Cabinet Members
may have an increased role in scrutiny. It was thought that this
would blur the separation of roles and potentially weaken
existing scrutiny and this concern should be noted in the
Council’s response to the consultation.

Members of the Committee were reassured that they would be
sent a copy of the Council’s consultation response before it
was submitted.

RESOLVED -
That:

1. the following comments be passed on to the relevant
officers for consideration and inclusion in the Council’s
response to the Strengthening local democracy:
consultation document:

e Suggest that a list of services that could be scrutinised
be complied rather than a list of organisations.

e Suggest that Government departments be included on
the list of services that could be scrutinised.

e Highlight the potential problems if Cabinet became more

Nikki Stubbs

Nikki Stubbs

Page 6




involved in scrutiny.

2. a copy of the consultation response be forwarded to
Committee Members prior to submission.

14.

LINk & EXTERNAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
PROTOCOL (Agenda Item 6)

Consideration was given to the draft protocol between the
Hillingdon LINk and the External Services Scrutiny Committee.
HAP UK had developed the draft protocol in consultation with
Council officers and this had subsequently been considered by
the LINk. The LINk comments had been incorporated into the
draft protocol as tracked changes. It was noted that the
Protocol would be monitored and amended as required.

It was suggested that this Protocol would support a strong
partnership and working relationship between the Council and
the LINK. Members agreed that lines of communication should
be maintained to ensure that each organisation was aware of
the work undertaken by the other.

With the introduction on individual budgets and the resultant
wider ranges of choice available to Residents, it was thought
important to ensure that the LINk was involved in the
monitoring of these providers.

Members were advised that it was unlikely that the Committee
would be inundated with reports from the LINk. Reports would
only be submitted in relation to issues that had been addressed
by the LINk but which remained unresolved. It was anticipated
that the small number of reports that were submitted to the
Scrutiny Committee would reduce as the LINk gained
reputation and status within the community. A separate report
would be submitted to the Committee to update Members on
the work that had been undertaken by the LINk.

RESOLVED -
That the protocol, as amended and attached as Appendix A, be
agreed.

Action by

15.

WORK PROGRAMME (Agenda Item 7)

Consideration was given to the External Services Scrutiny
Committee’s 2009/2010 Work Programme.

29 October 2009 — NHS & GPs

It was agreed that Professor Yi-Mien Koh be invited to attend
and represent the PCT at the Committee’s next meeting on 29
October 2009 to discuss the NHS and GPs. Should Professor
Koh not be available, Colin Peel would be invited.

Action by

Page 7




Members were advised that Adam Crosby, Ambulance Service
Commander, would not be able to attend this meeting and,
rather than send a replacement, requested whether he could
report to another meeting instead. It was agreed that he be
invited to attend a future meeting instead.

Members requested that Mr Robert Bell, Chief Executive of the
Royal Brompton & Harefield PCT be invited to attend the
meeting.

25 November 2009 — Podiatry & Footcare
Members requested that the following be invited to attend the
meeting on 25 November 2009:
e Chris Comerford, Chief Executive of Age Concern
Hillingdon
e Maria O’Brien, PCT

Although a letter had been sent to Ronak Lakhani, Chief
Podiatrist in the NHS Podiatry Department, Members
suggested that he be emailed to ensure that he received the
invitation.

Jean McGiffen, PA to the Chief Executive at Hillingdon
Hospital, had been contacted to try to arrange a site visit for
Members.

Children and Young People Who Abuse Their Parents and
Carers Working Group

Consideration was given to the scoping report and terms of
reference of the Children and Young People Who Abuse Their
Parents and Carers Working Group. It was noted that
Councillor Judy Kelly would be unable to attend the first
meeting due to work commitments and it was agreed that the
second meeting on 4 November 2009 be rescheduled to start
at 7pm.

It was agreed that the invitees to the first witness session
should be officers from the following teams:

Parent Partnership

e Youth Offending Team

e Safeguarding Adults Team

e Domestic Violence Team

Broadmoor Hospital Redevelopment

It was noted that the Council had been contacted regarding the
redevelopment proposals at Broadmoor Hospital, which would
see the overall number of beds increase from 244 to 266. After
some discussion, it was agreed that the proposed development
of Broadmoor Hospital would not constitute a substantial
development or variation in health services to Borough
Residents. As such, the Council’s response should state that it
did not wish to engage in consultation over the redevelopment.

Page 8




Reshaping of Children’s Cancer Services in North West
London

Members had been forwarded a copy of the briefing paper on
the reshaping of children’s cancer services in North West
London. The Committee supported the proposals and believed
that the changes to the shared care arrangements would result
in improved clinical safety and effectiveness. A response to
reflect these comments would be prepared and set to Sue
Perrin at the London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham.

Framework for Quality Accounts

Consideration was given to the consultation being undertaken
by the Department for Health on proposals for the Framework
for Quality Accounts. Quality Account aimed to improve public
accountability and encourage in the quality of care provided.

Responses to the consultation should be submitted by
Thursday 10 December 2009.

Children’s Cardiac Surgery Services News

Members’ attention was drawn to the Safe and Sustainable
newsletter produced by the NHS National Specialist
Commissioning Group. It was noted that a national
stakeholder event had been planned for 22 October 2009 at
Dexter House Tower Hill, London. This event would give
delegates the opportunity to discuss draft service standards
and shape the Group’s work programme.

Daniel Ward

Members were updated on the closure of Daniel Ward. It was
noted that long term care was not within the remit of Hillingdon
Hospital. As such, provision would need to be made for the 8
patients currently being cared for on Daniel Ward. The PCT
had contacted all of the patients, their families and the staff on
the ward. Each patient would have a medical assessment, to
which their family would be invited. The redeployment of staff
would be considered and reassurances were given that the
closure be a slow and sensitive process. Councillor O’Connor
would keep the Committee updated on this matter.

It was noted that the LINk was involved in the closure of Daniel
Ward and had acted as an independent body in setting up a
meeting between the PCT, patients and their families and the
staff.

Education & Children’s Services POC

Members were advised that the Education and Children’s
Services POC would be undertaking its second review on Child
Trafficking — A review of how Children’s Services work with
partner agencies to provide safeguarding and how the
Heathrow Airport Port of Entry is requlated. 1t was anticipated

Page 9




that the review would start in January 2010.

RESOLVED -
That:

1. the External Services Scrutiny Committee’s 2009/2010
Work Programme be agreed;

2. the scoping report and terms of reference of the
Children and Young People Who Abuse Their Parents
and Carers Working Group be agreed;

3. the start time of the Working Group meeting proposed
for 4 November 2009 be changed to 7pm;

4. A response be submitted to the London Specialised
Commissioning Group to advise that this Council did not
wish to engage in consultation over the proposed
redevelopment of Broadmoor Hospital; and

5. the second review topic being considered by the
Education & Children’s Services POC be noted.

16.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS - 15 JULY 2009

RESOLVED -
That the minutes of the External Services Scrutiny Committee
meeting held on 15 July 2009 be agreed as a correct record.

Meeting closed at: 7.50pm
Next meeting: 29 October 2009

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nikki Stubbs on 01895 250472. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Appendix A

PROTOCOL BETWEEN HILLINGDON’S EXTERNAL SERVICES SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE AND THE HILLINGDON LOCAL INVOLVEMENT NETWORK
(LINK)

Overview

The following are guidelines to govern the relationship between the Scrutiny function at the
London Borough of Hillingdon and the Hillingdon LINk. On a day-to-day basis it would be
beneficial to all parties for there to be a relaxed and informal dialogue based on good relations
and a common interest in the delivery and need for improvement (should it be necessary) of
health and social care services in the Borough.

In terms of the Scrutiny function at the London Borough of Hillingdon, the first point of contact
would be the Chairman of the External Services Scrutiny Committee via Democratic Services
[Nikki Stubbs, Democratic Services Manager, Tel: 01895 250472; Email:
nstubbs@hillingdon.gov.uk].

In terms of the LINK, the first point of contact would be the Chairman of the LINk via the LINk
Officer at the host organisation [Fiona Ford, Tel: 01895 422407; Email: fionaford@hapuk.co.uk].

Annual reviews of this protocol will be undertaken.

Relationship

LINks and Scrutiny have a relationship set out in statute. The guided role of the Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committee is a strategic level one and the LINk has a more operational
and representative role. The statutory powers of the bodies are very complimentary and are
designed to ensure good evidence is gathered to drive the provision of appropriate quality
services in the area.

#See ‘NHS Centre for Involvement Guide 17’ for further detail on OSC/LINk Relationships

Attendance at Scrutiny

Where the Scrutiny Committee is considering a report produced by the LINk, a named LINk
representative will be invited to attend the meeting to present the report. Where other parties
are called to respond to the report, the LINKk representative may ask questions after the
Committee Members have spoken. However, this would not mean that the LINk representative
would be a member of the Committee and would not automatically have speaking rights. A
substitute representative should also be named and, if the actual representative is unable to
attend the meeting, Democratic Services should be notified before the meeting that the named
substitute will be attending in their place. Copies of the agenda would be circulated to both the
representative and the reserve for each meeting (the agenda will include a copy of the
Committee’s Work Programme for the year).

Work Plan

An annual work programme will be produced by the LINk following a process of consultation
and engagement with all stakeholders. The LINk work programme will be distributed to
stakeholders including Democratic Services and other areas/officers of the Council.

The Scrutiny Committee and the LINk will work together to avoid duplication. The scrutiny
officers will meet informally with LINk support staff on a regular / quarterly basis to discuss any
work issues.

Page 11



The LINk will be invited to attend the first meeting of the External Services Scrutiny Committee
(usually June) to feed into the Committee’s work programme and to establish likely areas of joint
working. Work undertaken jointly will be formally reported, with findings, to the Council through
Democratic Services.

It is recognised that issues and topics may come to the attention of the LINk which need to be
brought to the urgent attention of Democratic Services. It is expected that this would be done
via a phone call and followed up by e-mail and letter.

The LINk’s normal communication mechanism, in terms of outcomes from work undertaken by
the LINK, will be directly with the Council’s relevant Director and/or Head of Service. If there are
difficulties through this normal channel, issues will be referred to the Scrutiny Committee, as
outlined in the statutory guidance.

It is important that the host organisation and the LINk establish an appropriate day-to-day
working relationship with the relevant Directors and/or Heads of Service and officers that
underpin this process.

Evidence Gathering for any scrutiny review
For ongoing scrutiny reviews, the Scrutiny Committee should be able to ask the LINk to pull
together evidence from users and carers, to suggest witnesses, or to enter and view.

Where appropriate, the Scrutiny Committee may also ask the LINk to undertake survey work.
The implementation of any such arrangement will be by mutual agreement between the LINk
and the Scrutiny Committee in advance of the survey taking place.

Referrals [From Scrutiny to the LINK]

Although there is no statutory requirement for the Scrutiny Committee to be able to refer items
of work to the LINK, it is good practice. Should the Committee refer items to the LINK, it will
provide the same information that the LINk must provide when referring to Scrutiny.

Good practice dictates that referrals from Scrutiny to the LINK will also feature in both
organisations’ Annual Reports.

Referrals [From the LINk to Scrutiny]

All referrals from a LINk to the Scrutiny Committee shall be co-ordinated through the
administration arrangements for the LINk. Individual LINk members will not be able to make a
referral without going through the central administration for the LINK.

If the LINk wants to refer an item for the consideration of the Scrutiny Committee, the following
shall be provided:

(1)  Adescription of the item of work;

(2)  Reasons why the LINk thinks the Scrutiny Committee needs to consider the item of
work;

(3)  Why the LINk thinks it more appropriate that the Scrutiny Committee considers the
item of work rather than the LINk considering it;

(4)  Any evidence that the LINk has already considered prior to the referral to Scrutiny;
and

Page 12



(5)  What other organisations the LINk has approached for discussion on the item prior to
the referral to Scrutiny.

The LINk will receive an acknowledgement from Democratic Services of the referral within 7
working days of receipt.

The Scrutiny Committee, in discussion with other relevant Councillors and the LINK, will then
consider the referral and decide whether to undertake the piece of work. Should the Scrutiny
Committee decide not to undertake the piece of work, full reasons for this decision will be given
to the LINKk. This decision will be final and as detailed in Statutory Instrument 528. All
outcomes of LINK referrals to the Scrutiny Committee will be detailed in the LINk Annual Report.
The Scrutiny Committee will also list the details and outcomes of any referrals from the LINK in
its annual report.

The LINK, under The Local Involvement Networks Regulations 2008, will also be required to
publish any decision taken to refer a matter to the London Borough of Hillingdon’s External
Services Scrutiny Committee.

The LINk will be required to produce evidence of problems that result in referrals to the Scrutiny
Committee, including evidence of communication with Health and/or Adult Social Care prior to
the referral. Individual complaints about services will not be eligible for referral as separate
complaints procedures are available for these situations.

The LINk may also bring issues by petition to the London Borough of Hillingdon’s External
Services Scrutiny Committee. LINk petitions must bear the names, addresses and signatures of
at least 500 people who are Hillingdon Residents. Petitions containing the details of fewer than
500 Residents may be considered at the Committee’s discretion.

A protocol flowchart for the Scrutiny Committee’s responses to LINk referrals is set out below.

Page 13



Flowchart — Handling referrals from the LINk to Scrutiny

mbraddock@hillingdon.qgov.uk]

LINk sends referral to the Senior Democratic Services
Manager [Mark Braddock, Tel: 01895 250470, Email:

A 4

Senior Democratic
Services Manager

Democratic
Services sends

considers which
Committee should take
the lead on the referral

i

\ 4

acknowledgement
to the LINk within 7
working days

Relevant Scrutiny
Committee Chairman and
Vice Chairman consider if
urgent action is required

further information
from the LINKk if

Scrutiny officer seeks

to initiate a scrutiny #— hecessary
If urgent If not urgen
Next scheduled meeting of
the Scrutiny Committee
considers whether scrutiny
is required
Scrutiny required )

A Scrutiny not
Additional Scrutiny required
Committee meeting
is arranged if no
meeting is pending
Scrutiny Committee carries
out scrutiny

¥

Democratic Services to write
to the LINk following
Committee endorsement with
an explanation of the chosen
course of action

Page 14



Agenda ltem 5

PROVISION OF HEALTH SERVICES IN THE BOROUGH

| Officer Contact | | Nikki Stubbs, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

| Papers with report | | Appendices A - D

REASON FOR ITEM

To enable the Committee to review the work being undertaken with regard to the provision of
health services within the Borough.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE
1. Question the witnesses using the suggested questions/key lines of enquiry
2. Ask additional questions as required

3. Make recommendations to address issues arising from discussions at the meeting

INFORMATION
Background

The Care Quality Commission (CQC) is the independent regulator of health and adult social
care services in England. It is responsible for assessing and reporting on the performance of all
NHS organisations in England against measures and priorities set by Government.

The organisation’s assessment of core standards includes standards concerned with safety and
cleanliness, safeguarding children, infection control, dignity and respect, and privacy and
confidentiality. The assessment of existing commitments includes indicators concerned with
waiting times for inpatient and outpatient treatment, and ambulance response times. The
assessment of national priorities includes indicators concerned with patient reported experience
of services, infection rates, waiting times for cancer treatment and a range of public health
measures. By measuring, monitoring and highlighting performance in these areas, the CQC
attempts to make a difference to the experience of patients and to the standard of patient care.

The CQC NHS performance ratings for 2008/09 were published on 15 October 2009. Each of
the 392 NHS trusts assessed received a rating consisting of two parts: an overall quality score
and a score for financial management. These scores were both awarded on a four point scale:
excellent, good, fair or weak.

In 2008/09, slightly more organisations score good or excellent for overall quality, with there
also being a notable rise in organisations scoring good or excellent for financial management:

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15
External Services Scrutiny Committee — 29 October 2009



Table 1: Comparison of overall quality scores

Overall quality scores Excellent Good Fair Weak
2008/09 overall quality scores — number 58 186 128 20
of trusts assessed = 392 (15%) (47%) (33%) (5%)
2007/08 overall quality scores — number 100 138 131 22
of trusts assessed = 391 (26%) (35%) (34%) (6%)
2006/07 overall quality scores — number 65 121 175 33
of trusts assessed = 394 (16%) (31%) (44%) (8%)
2005/06 overall quality scores — number 25 207 286 52
of trusts assessed = 570 (4%) (36%) (50%) (9%)

Source: NHS Trust ratings 2006-09
Bold indicates Hillingdon PCT overall quality score for each year
Italics indicates Hillingdon Hospital overall quality score for each year

Table 2: Comparison of financial management scores

Overall financial management scores | Excellent Good Fair Weak
2008/09 financial management scores — 103 176 102 11
number of trusts assessed = 392 (26%) (45%) (26%) (3%)
2007/08 financial management scores — 94 145 132 20
number of trusts assessed = 391 (24%) (37%) (34%) (5%)
2006/07 financial management scores — 57 91 142 104
number of trusts assessed = 394 (14%) (23%) (36%) (26%)
2005/06 financial management scores — 19 71 270 210
number of trusts assessed = 570 (3%) (12%) (47%) (37%)

Source: NHS Trust ratings 2006-09
Bold indicates Hillingdon PCT financial management score for each year
Italics indicates Hillingdon Hospital financial management score for each year

Hillingdon PCT

Based on the CQC assessment for 2008/09 (attached as Appendix A), the quality of
commissioning services by Hillingdon PCT for local Residents is ‘fair’ (meaning that the trust
performed adequately in terms of the overall quality score). The financial management rating is
also ‘fair’ as the organisation has been assessed as performing adequately with regard to its
financial arrangements and performance. Hillingdon PCT has not been chosen by the CQC to
receive an inspection over the summer.

Commissioning Services

With regard to the PCT’s performance against core standards in the seven key areas of health
and healthcare in 2008/09, the organisation has been rated as compliant in all areas except the
following which were not met:

e Safety: CO4e — clinical waste

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16
External Services Scrutiny Committee — 29 October 2009



e Patient Focus: C13c — confidentiality of information

The existing commitments assessment looked at performance against long-standing targets
that were mostly set curing the Department of Health’s 2003-2006 planning round. Whilst it has
‘achieved’ on most of these indicators, which are mainly concerned with waiting times and
access to services, the PCT *failed’ in the Category B calls (19minute) and ‘underachieved’ in
the Commissioning of EIP.

The national priorities assessment looked at performance against priorities set during the
Department of Health’s 2008-2011 planning round and includes goals for the whole of the NHS
such as reducing health inequalities and improving the health of the population. Although
Hillingdon PCT rates as ‘achieved’ on 10 indicators, it is rated as ‘poor’, ‘failed’ or
‘underachieved’ on the following indicators:

Underachieved Failed Poor

e Access to primary care e Teenage conception e Experience of

¢ Breastfeeding initiation (rated rates patients (rated as
as ‘achieved’ in 2005/06, e Chlamydia screening ‘satisfactory’ in
2006/07 & 2007/08) (rated as ‘achieved’ in 2006/07 &

e CVD mortality rate 2005/06 & 2006/07) 2007/08)

e Immunisation

e Access to primary dental
services

e Pregnant women: 12 week
appointment

Provider Services

With regards to the core standards in 2008/09 relating to providing services, Hillingdon PCT
scored ‘Fully Met’. Whilst the PCT is compliant in almost all of the indicators, it scored as ‘not
met’ in the following areas:

e Safety: C04b — safe use of medical devices

e Safety: CO4e — clinical waste

e Patient focus: C13c — confidentiality of information

Hillingdon Hospital NHS Trust

2008/09 is the second year that Hillingdon Hospital had been rated as ‘good’ in its quality of
services which covers a range of areas including safety of patients, cleanliness and waiting
times. This score is made up of three assessments: Meeting core standards which the hospital
is rated as ‘Almost met’, Existing commitments which is rated as ‘Fully met’ and National
priorities which is rated as ‘good’. The organisation has also been rated as ‘good’ for the third
year in its quality of financial management and has not been selected to receive an inspection
over the summer.

In a recent survey of trusts in England, patients rated Hillingdon Hospital as ‘satisfactory’ in
terms of their overall experience.

As well as providing an overall rating, the CQC assessments look at how well healthcare
organisation perform in a number of different areas of interest to patients and the public (a copy

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17
External Services Scrutiny Committee — 29 October 2009



of the assessment it attached at Appendix B). Hillingdon Hospital's scores in these
assessments are as follows:
e Safety and cleanliness: 12/14
Waiting to be seen: 12/12
Standard of care: 7/7
Dignity and respect: 9/9
Keeping the public healthy: 5/5
Good management: 18/18

The two assessments not met within safety and cleanliness are:
¢ Incidence of MRSA bacteraemia - the CQC stated that the number of MRSA blood
infections reported by the trust was not in line with the planned reductions for 2008/2009;
and
e Decontamination of re-usable medical devices - the CQC stated that the organisation did
not meet the standard of having systems in place to ensure that medical devices which
can be re-used were properly cleaned in well-run decontamination facilities.

Central & North West London NHS Foundation Trust — Mental Health

Quality of services provided by Central & North West London NHS Foundation Trust has been
rated as ‘good’ in the 2008/09 CQC assessments (attached at Appendix C) — the Foundation
Trust had previously been rated as ‘excellent’ in 2006/07 and 2007/08. Its quality of financial
management is rated as ‘excellent’ for the second year running, as the Foundation Trust had
been assessed as performing strongly with a relatively low financial risk. It had ‘Fully met’ the
core standards and is rated as ‘good’ in respect of the national priorities. The Foundation Trust
is not one of those chosen to receive an inspection over the summer.

With regards to complying with the Department of Health’s core standards in the seven key
areas of health and healthcare, the Foundation Trust is rated as ‘compliant’ on all indicators.
However, the organisation is rated on National Priorities as ‘under achieved’ in relation to
Delayed transfers of care, Completeness of the MHMDS and Green light toolkit. It also scores
as ‘below average’ regarding Experience of patients.

GPs

The CQC report for 2008/09 identified that the proportion of patients who were not satisfied with
their ability to book a suitable appointment with their GP was too high. There were a number of
other indicators included within the Hillingdon PCT assessment that were relevant to GPs.

A new walk-on medical centre had recently been opened in Hayes that would be open from
8am to 8pm, 365 days a year. The had been designed to help when Residents and visitors to
the Borough were unable to see their own GP. The centre could treat minor illnesses and
injuries such as:

e Wounds, e.g. superficial cuts, bruises, minor burns, animal bites and provide tetanus

boosters

e Muscle and joint injury, e.g. strains, sprains and back pain

e High temperature, headaches and dizziness

e Urgent initial treatment relating to acute asthma and airway obstruction

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18
External Services Scrutiny Committee — 29 October 2009



e Health screening and chronic disease surveillance including blood pressure, blood sugar
and cholesterol testing
e Lifestyle and sexual health

Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS Foundation Trust

The application by Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS Trust for foundation trust status was
approved in May 2009 and effective from June 2009. The authorisation by Monitor was thought
to be an endorsement of the services offered by the Foundation Trust as well as its strategic
direction and future plans.

In the CQC report (attached at Appendix D), the Foundation Trust was rated as ‘excellent’
regarding its quality of services in 2008/09, maintaining this score for the second consecutive
year. This score was made up of three assessments: Meeting core standards which rated as
‘Fully met’, Existing commitments which rated as ‘Fully met’ and National priorities which rated
as ‘Excellent’.

The organisation has also been rated as ‘excellent’ in its quality of financial management,
compared to the previous two years where the Trust had scored ‘good’. The Trust had been
assessed as performing strongly with arrangements appearing to operate effectively and
financial targets met for at least the past two years. The organisation has not been selected to
receive an inspection over the summer.

Witnesses

The following stakeholders have been confirmed as attending the meeting:

e Professor Yi-Mien Koh: Chief Executive, Hillingdon Primary Care Trust (PCT)

e Jacqueline Totterdell: Director of Operations, Hillingdon Hospital

¢ Noreen Rice: Service Manager, Riverside Centre, Central & North West London NHS
Foundation Trust — Mental Health

e Robyn Doran: Director of Operations, Central & North West London NHS Foundation
Trust — Mental Health

e  Dr Mitch Garson: Chair of Hillingdon Local Medical Committee (LMC)

e Mark Lambert: Director of Finance and Performance, Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS
Foundation Trust

e Robert Craig: Director of Operations, Royal Brompton & Harefield NHS Foundation Trust

SUGGESTED SCRUTINY ACTIVITY

Members to question representatives from the PCT, Hillingdon Hospital, London Medical
Committee, Central & North West London NHS Foundation Trust — Mental Health and Royal
Brompton and Harefield NHS Foundation Trust on the health services provided within the
Borough and decide whether to take any further action.

BACKGROUND REPORTS

e NHS Performance Ratings 2008/09 — An overview of the performance of NHS Trusts in
England, Care Quality Commission
e Wwww.cqc.org.uk

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19
External Services Scrutiny Committee — 29 October 2009



10.

SUGGESTED KEY QUESTIONS/LINES OF ENQUIRY

What measures have been put in place to improve patient satisfaction regarding their
ability to book appointments with GPs?

What impact, if any, is the new walk-in medical centre in Hayes expected to have on the
urgent care centre? When will the service provided by the walk-in centre be reviewed?
Are there plans to introduce similar centres elsewhere in the Borough?

Has the introduction of the urgent care centre at the hospital weakened the case for the
retention of A&E?

The CQC assessment stated that the PCT had not met two of the core standards in the
seven key areas of health and healthcare in relation to Commissioning Services and three
within Provider Services. What measures are being put in place by the PCT to ensure that
the core standards are met in future?

What action has been/will be taken to address the incidence of MRSA bacteraemia and
decontamination of reusable medical devices at Hillingdon Hospital?

Following the completion of Healthcare for London’s consultation on stroke and major
trauma, what action has been taken by Hillingdon Hospital regarding the stroke unit/TIA
service plans and the urgent care unit?

What impact has shorter hospital stays had on GPs and is the infrastructure in place to
cope with the increased demand on the GP service?

Has the introduction of the urgent care centre at the hospital weakened the case for the
retention of A&E?

What impact has practice based commissioning had on the delivery of services to
Borough residents?

What procedures have been put in place to ensure that Centre & North West London NHS
Foundation Trust retains its CQC financial management rating of ‘excellent’ in the next
assessment?

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20

External Services Scrutiny Committee — 29 October 2009



*JaWWINS 8y) JaA0 uonoadsul ue aAIg08. 0] USSOYD 8SOU] JO 8UO JOU SEM JSnJ) 8y |

"‘aouewlopad pue sjuswabuelle |eloueul) sy 0] plebal
yum Aj@renbape Buiwliopad se passasse uaaq sey uonesiueblo siyy se ‘ Jiey, sl uonesiuebio siyy o) bunel yjuswebeuew |eloueuly ay] - Jiey,
sem uone|ndod |eoo| sy 10} 1snu] a1e) Atewld uopbuljjiH Aq sao1ales Jo Buluoissiwwod Jo Ajjenb ay) ‘60/800¢ 10} JUBWUSSSSSE N0 UO paseg

juswabeuep
|eloueul

HYIM ® AN [ ] Hivd 9 10 Ajjenp

_mc_co_ww_EEoumw__lU
jo Ajenp =
o

"o|qeledw o9 Ajjoalip jou ale S| Dd 40} sbunes Ajjenb sieak snoinaig
90/500¢ 10/900¢ 80/.00¢ 60/800¢

‘sleaA snoinaid wol) S8100s S82IAISS JO Alljlenb ay) yym ajqesedwod Ajjoalip 10U si Jeak siy) Jo) 8109s BuluoissIwwod Jo

Ayienb ayj ‘1eah siy; yiom sbunel ayy Aem ayy pabueyo aney am asnedaqg "60/800¢ 40} Bunes Buluoissiwuwoo Jo Ayjenb ayj sI se :mojaq umoys
aJe »}29yd yjjeay |enuue ay} Jo sieak inoy ayj Jo} sbunes Juswabeuew |eloueuly Jo Ajjenb ay] ‘sanuoud jeuoijeu pue sjuswjiwwod Bunsixa
‘spiepue)s |euoljeu jsuiebe aouewlopuad Jo a100s pajebaibbe ue si yoiym ‘,Buluoissiuwod Jo Ajijenb, pue iseainosal [eloueul) sy sabeuew
1SNy e AjpAioaya moy Je sY00| yoiym ‘ Juswabeuew |eioueul jo Ayenb, :sued om) Jo dn spew si s| Dd 40} Bunel aouewlopad [jeJjano ay |

aouewouad [[eldAO

}sni] asen Alewiad uopbBulj|iH - 60/800Z Buijel asuew.oliad

UOISSILILIOD)
Ayenpale)



Hivd

13K ALHvd

ELE )]

130 LSO

ELE )]

13N LSONWTY

‘a|qeledwod Ajjoalip 10U aie S| Dd 10} S8100S Spiepuels 8109 ,sieak snoinald

90/500¢

L0/900¢

80/,00¢C

Page 22

sanoud
jeuoljeN

sjusawWIWIWod
Bunsix3

spJepuejs
2109 Bbunes

60/800¢C

:Bbuluoissiwwiod) Jo Ajijenp jo syuauodwor)



"pawlopiad Jeak jey) pessasse alom Jey)
S)JSNJ} JO JBqUINU BY) MOY UO paseq si 9/G00g Ul eouewlouad Jo peaids ay) o°1 Jeak Juswisasse Jueasjal 8y} Ul souewlopad o} ajejal aley pajussald ss|qe) pue sydels) ‘sjsnij ZeE Psjel JUsWssasse 50/800Z 1NO

ua|@ox3  pooL) e HESA " 18w Alnd e 1sowy 18w Aed 18w joN 18 Ajnd e 1sowy 18w Aued 18w joN
- -0k
-0
+
e e
e
+ +—0F HOF
+* s + 4 L]
=+
-9 -09
90/5002 £0/9008 ao/z002 [ soso0z W 90/S002 L0V9008 a0/2002 [l soso0z s0/a002
saljoud |BuoieN "G sjuawiwwos Bunsixg ¢ spiepuels Buiuoissiwwon g Q
o
Jua)jaaxg 0Ok e WES A W) [@oxg pOOE) 1124 WES A 2
. III_U 0 o
|EF |EF
Log e
06 rie
+ Lo
+ rov 05
=+
- Lo Loo
-09 0L
90/5008 £0/9002 a0/200z [l sos00z s0a002
uswabeuew |eloueuly jo AyenpD 2 Buuoissiwwod jo Ayenp "L

‘+ AQ pajeaipul si isni] ase) Atewld uopbuljjiH jo aduewJopad
ay | "sJeak unoj |le JaAo Juswabeuew [eioueuly Jo Ajljenb ay) 1oj s Dd Jo adouewlopad ay) smoys mojaq g ydels ‘syusuodwod aaly} si pue
Bunes Buluoissiwwod Jo Ajjenb ayy 4o} sysnu) aueo Asewud |je 4oy Jeak §0/800Z dU} 10} s} nsal Jo peaids abejuadiad sy} Moys mojaq G- sydeis

S$991A19s Buluoissiwwo?) - sysnuj ated Alewad jJo asuewogiad [[esdAQ



Page 24

LNYanoD diysisauped - 90D
1NwIIawoD @ MBIABI pUE JIpNne |edluld - PS0D
INYTIEWoD s||ys [ea1uljd Bunepdn - 960D
INYIIanoD @ uolsialadns [BOIUID - 950D
1NYIanoD s|esieidde ABojouyoal 3OIN - BG0D
60/800¢C SSOUDAI}IYD }SOI pue [edlul|d
INYIaWoD @ aoueulanob yoleasal - g1
INYTIaW0D Juswdojanap |euolssejoid - 911D
LNYIaWoD @ Buiuieny Aiojepuew - q 1D
INYIdWoD @ Buluiel) pue Juswyiniosl - B LD 13 LoN @ a)sem |edlul|d - 8y 0)
1NYIdWoD @ 1oNpuo9 JO S8p0o9 |euoissajold - qoLD LNVITdWOD @ Juswabeuew sauipaw - pF0d
1NYIEWoD @ sy099 juswAojdws - eQLD INYTIEWoD UOIBUIWBIUODSP - 210D
1nvIanos @ Juswabeuew spiodal - 60D 1NvTIaneD ) S92IASD |BOIPBW JO 8SN 3jes - qy0D
1NwIiawos @ juawdojanap [euosiad - g0 LNwTIano2 @ |0JJUOD UOIdBYUI - BY(0D
INvIanos @ Buimolg-apsiym - Q0D LNYIIEWOD sainpadold [euonuaAsiul IDIN - €00
INYIdWoD @ UoljeUILWLIOSIP - 800D LNYIdWeD uaip|iyo Buipsenbajes - Z0D
INYIaWoD @ Augoud “‘Aysauoy - q700 LNYTIEWoD @ sus|e Ajsjes - q100
1NYIamos @ @oueulanob - 0 pue /0D Luwianos @ Bujules| pue Buiodai - syuspioul - 8,00
60/8002 99UBUIOAOD 60/8002 fyopes

"S9OIAISS U}|BaY SUOISSILIWOD 1SNJ} 8y} ||aM
Moy 0} aje|al Aay) se aiedyjjeay pue yjeay Jo seale A8y UaAas ay} ul aouewdlopad sisni| aled Alewlld uopbuljiH juasald mojeq sa|ge} ay |
‘uoljewsolul 8y} alejoap Apiignd 0y pue spaepue)s 2109 ay) jsulebe aouewlopad Jiay) SS8SSEe 0] SISNJ} ||B YSe oM ‘Jualssasse aouewlopuad
ay} Jo Wed sy ‘splepue)s 8409 S,yjjeaH Jo juawiedaq ayy yym BuiAldwos si 11 1eyy Bulinsua 1oy ajqisuodsal si puelbu3 ul }sni} SHN AJaA]

saoIAI9s Buluoissiwwo) - asuew.oiad spiepuels 109



1MNYITdNOD
1MNYITdNOD
LNYITdWOD
LNYIIdWOD

60/800¢C

LNVITdWNOD
LNVITdNOD
LNVITINOD

60/800¢C

INYITIWNOD
INYITdWNOD
60/800¢C

FTEYIddY LON

ssaupaledaid Aouabiaws - 29

ajoo yyesy oljgnd - €20

Spasu yjeay [eo0] - 920

sdiysieuped yjeasy olignd - 0 pue ezzoD
Yieay adliqnd

JuswuolIAuS paubisap ||om ‘UBdd - | gD
Alenuapiuod pue Aoeaud - qozo
JUBLIUOIIAUS 8INJ8S ‘ajes - B0ZD

Saljludwe pue JUBWUOIIAUD dle)

20100 ‘Aunba - g9
JUsWaA|oAUL O1|gnd pue uaped - /1D
aled aAlsuodsal pue 9|qISSa20y

13W LON . JIMNVEHNSSY LMNINIDHEANSNI

LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNV TENOD

13N 1ON

LNYITENOD

LNVITHNOD
60/800¢C

1NwITawoD @ ey

UONBWIOUI B|qISS80. - 91D
Spasu poo} - 6L

uoisirold pooy - BGLD

asuodsal sjule|dwod - 9y 1)
uoieuIWLOSIp sjueule|dwod - gy LD
ainpaosoud sjuie|dwoo - ey LD
uonew.ojul Jo Ajjeuspyuod - 9¢19
JUasuoo - qgL9

108dsal pue Ajubip - egLD
sSN20j jualjed

Page 25



FTEHYINdAY LON
AN LOM W1vad
O3NHNLIY 10N ¥iva

dood @) 3Foveaav moT38 @ AHOLOVASLYS @
a3iv4d @ 03AIIHOV H3anNn

asAgiHoY @ ey

"90e|d ua) L] Sewnswos aAeY spjoysaly) buloos

puB SUOIONJISUOD J0JeD2IpUl 0} SJUBWIPUSLIE [BNUUE ‘19ASMOH "8A0ge 8|ge) ay) Ul pajuasaid usaq sey sieaAk Inoj 1se| ay) Wodj ejeq :9)oN

31EVOIddyY LON
3718V0IddY LON
I1EV0IddY LON
WERETTTN ]
a3A3IHY
a3A3IHDY
03NIIHOV H3Iann
379V VA LON V.1vQ
WERILE:
Q3nIIHOV

a3 v
Q3NIIHOV

O3AIIHDY

Q3AIIHOY
90/500¢C

I8V LON
318v2IddY LON
I1EVIIddY LON

aan3iHovY @

Q3NIIHOV #3ann

a3A3IHOY
a3n3iHoY

378V 1IVAY LON V.1va
a3Ivd
Q3nIIHOY
Q3AIIHOV HIANN
Q3A3IHDY

O3A3IHDY

Q3IAIIHOV
10/900¢

I8V LON
318VIddY LON
I1EVIINddY LON

aanaiHovY @

Q3NIIHOV #3ann @

a3A3IHDY
a3n3aiHoY

318V 1IVAY LON Y.LV
Q3n3IIHOV
Q3nIIHOV
Q3INIIHOV HIANN
Q3AIIHOV

O3A3IHDY

Q3AIIHOV
80/,00¢C

a3AIIHOY H3ann d13 jo Buluoissiwwo)
a3naiHov dnoub oiuye uo Ayjenb ereq
GEREIIUN SOIUID NND 0} SS820Y
WERETU saw Buniem jusnedinQ
a3/3HoY @ sowl} Buniem juanedul

oas=iHov @ Buiusesos Ayjedounal onagelq
a3an3diHoY 8leo Jo sigjsuel) paheleal
TSV IVAY LON V.LvO uoisnpadal 0} swi| mu
a3ndiHov @ LH/YD o Buiuoissiwwon ™
a3a=iHoY @ sawi Buniem uoneslenoseAsy
aavy @ (snuiw g 1) s|eo g Aiobajen
Q3NIIHOY (a1nuiw 1) s|eo v Aiobajen

@
a3naiHoY (8wnuiw @) s|eo v Aiobere)
@

Ss9|
Q3AIIHDV JO SINoY Jnoj 13V Ul awl [e}o |
60/800C sliojealipuj

"MOJ8q pajlelap S| Si01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

'S8JIAIBS 0] SS8d2k pue

sawly Buniem yjm pausadouod Ajuiew aie yoiym ‘sjuswipiuwod asay) Bunssw aq pjnoys sisni} SHN (1Y ‘punod Buiuue|d 900Z-£002Z S,uleeH
Jo Juswiedaq ay) buunp 1as Ajpsow alam jey) siebue) Buipuels-buo| jsuiebe aouewlopad je SY00| JUBWSSSSSE SjudW}IWWOo2 Bunsixs .nQ

Bujuoissiwwo - 10jesipul Aq asuewaopad sjuswiwwod busixgy



FIEVINIdY LON

I1EV0IddY LON
I1EV0IddY LON
I1EVOIddY LON
31EVOIddyY LON
3718V0IddY LON

WERET N
I1EV0IddY LON
I1EV0IddY LON

a3A3IHY
31EVOIddyY LON

GERET N

a3n3IHoY H3ann @
a3anziHY
a3A3IHOY
a3A3IHY
31EVOIddyY LON

90/500¢C

azvy @

ITHEYINddY LON
ITHEYINddY LON
FEHYINdAY LON
ITEHYINddY LON
STEYIddY LON
O3IAINIHDY H3ANN .
ITHEYINddY LON
ITHEYINddY LON
a37wd
AHOLIWASILYS
O3A3IHDY
a37vd

O3A3IIHDY

Q3nIIHOY
a3A3IHOY
I8V LON

10/900¢

a3ndiHoY

Q3nIIHOV #3ann @
I1EVIINddY LON
a3A3IHDY
I8V LON
318VIddY LON
Q3NIIHOY ¥3ann @
I1EVIINddY LON
I1EVIINddY LON

O3A3IHDY

AHOLIOWASIIWS

a3mw4d

@

®

a3AIHOY #3ann @
a3angaiHoY
a3A3HOY w3ann
a3A3IHOY
318YDIMNddY LON

80/,00¢C

Oz3anA3IHDY

Oz3anA3IHDY
Oz3anA3IHDY
O3A3IHDY
O3AIIHDY H3adNN
O3aA3IHDY
O3AIIHDY H3ANN
Oz3anA3IHDY
Oz3anA3IHDY
O3A3IHDY

HOOd

a3Ted

a37red
O3AIIHDY d3AMNN
Oz3anA3IHDY
O3A3IHDY
O3AIIHDY H3adNN

60/800¢C

sJapInb Bupjows yaam 1no
sawl
juswieal) O} |eliajal Yoom gl

aJed ay041S

Ayisaqo pooyp|iyd

uonesiunww|

SHVYO bBuluoissiwwo)

ajes Ajljepow AAD

Ayjeuow asneo ||e abe ||y
9Io1IP "D JO 80UBPIOU| R
Juswieal) 8A1308Yd Ul si1ash bBniQq mu
sjuaned jo oocwcoaxm_P

Buiusaios eipAwe|yn

sajel uoidaouoo abeuss |

uoneniul buipasjisealg

Buiusaios 1ooued jsealg

ajel Ayjepow Jaosue)

aleo Alewud 0] ss820y

siojeslpu|

"MOJ8q pajlelap SI SI01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

‘uone|ndod ay Jo yjeay ay) Buirosdwi pue sanijenbaul Yyeay Buionpal se yons ‘SHN @y} Jo ajoym ay) 1o} s|eob apnjoul asay |

‘punous Buluueld | 1.0Z-800Z S,UleeH Jo uswuedaq syl Bulnp 19s sanuold jsuiebe souewlopad je s)00| Juswssasse safliold jeuoneu JnQ

Bujuoissiwwo) - 10jesipul Aq adsuewaopad sanjuold jeuoljeN



Page 28

m_._.mw”__mmu{_w.ﬁu_uﬂ_._{ﬁwm wood @@ 3Fovuaay moi3e @ ALoLovISUYS @
OSNHENLIS LON Y1v0 a3vd @ o3ATHov w3ann @ azngiHov @ ey

"aoe|d UdYe) SaWBWOoSs ARy sploysaly) Bulioos
puB SUOIONJISUOD J0JeDIpUl 0] SIUBWIPUSLLE [BNUUE ‘JI9ASMOH "8A0ge 8|ge) ay) Ul pajuasald usaq sey sieaA Jnoj 1se| ay) wodj ejeq :93oN

318V2INddY LON 31aY2IddY LON 31aY2IddY LON GENEN uonoejsnes Jeis SHN
318V2INddY LON 31aY2IddY LON 31aY2IddY LON WEREIT JIBEM SUYJUOW OM] :SI92URD ||
I1EVIINddY LON 31AYDIddY LON I1EYIIdLY LON WERE(T L JEeM YoaM OM] :SI8oued ||y
juswijulodde

318V2INddY LON 31aY2IddY LON 31aY2IddY LON a3nIIHOY H3ann )ooM 7| :uswom Jueubaid
I1EVIINddY LON 31AVDIddY LON I1AVIIdLY LON a3ndIHoY JIEM UJUOW 8UO :SIJadued ||y
S92IAIBS

31EVIINddY LON 318YDIddY LON 31EYIIddY LON a3nIIHOY H3ann [eyusp Arewnd o) sse20y

90/500¢C 0/900¢ 80/,00¢C 60/800¢C sJio}eoipuj



1B Alng 1 1sowpy e ANed  Jaw o

-0
B

g0v8002 |l

spiepue]s Buipinoid "1

"+ AQ pajeolpul si isnu] aie) Atewld uopbul|iH Jo aouewdopad ay] ‘sao1A8s Buipinoad
0} Bune[al splepuels 8109 8y} 1o} sisni} aleod Atewnd (e 1oy Jeak 60/800Z dY} 10} S} nsal Jo pealds abejusalad ayj smoys mojaq ydelb ay |

spJepuejs
2109 Bbunes

60/800¢C

S991A19s Buipinoud - sysnua) aseds Arewnd Jo asuewaopdad



Page 30

LNYanoD diysisauped - 90D
1NwIIawoD @ MBIABI pUE JIpNne |edluld - PS0D
INYTIEWoD s||ys [ea1uljd Bunepdn - 960D
INYIIanoD @ uolsialadns [BOIUID - 950D
1NYIanoD s|esieidde ABojouyoal 3OIN - BG0D
60/800¢C SSOUDAI}IYD }SOI pue [edlul|d
INYIaWoD @ aoueulanob yoleasal - g1
INYTIaW0D Juswdojanap |euolssejoid - 911D
LNYIaWoD @ Buiuieny Aiojepuew - q 1D
INYIdWoD @ Buluiel) pue Juswyiniosl - B LD 13 LoN @ a)sem |edlul|d - 8y 0)
1NYIdWoD @ 1oNpuo9 JO S8p0o9 |euoissajold - qoLD LNVITdWOD @ Juswabeuew sauipaw - pF0d
1NYIEWoD @ sy099 juswAojdws - eQLD INYTIEWoD UOIJeUIWE_JU0I3P - 210D
INVITEWOD @ Juswebeuew spiooal - g0 13 Lon @ S82IASP |BJIpBW JO 8sh 8jes - qy00
1NwIiawos @ juawdojanap [euosiad - g0 LNwTIano2 @ |0JJUOD UOIdBYUI - BY(0D
INvIanos @ Buimolg-apsiym - Q0D LNYIIEWOD sainpadold [euonuaAsiul IDIN - €00
INYIdWoD @ UoljeUILWLIOSIP - 800D LNYIdWeD uaip|iyo Buipsenbajes - Z0D
INYIaWoD @ Augoud “‘Aysauoy - q700 LNYTIEWoD @ sus|e Ajsjes - q100
1NYIamos @ @oueulanob - 0 pue /0D Luwianos @ Bujules| pue Buiodai - syuspioul - 8,00
60/8002 99UBUIOAOD 60/8002 fyopes

"S90IAIBS Yj|eay sapinoad jsnuy ayj [|om

Moy 0} aje|al Aay) se aiedyjjeay pue yjeay Jo seale A8y UaAas ay} ul aouewdlopad sisni| aled Alewlld uopbuljiH juasald mojeq sa|ge} ay |
‘uoljewsolul 8y} alejoap Apiignd 0y pue spaepue)s 2109 ay) jsulebe aouewlopad Jiay) SS8SSEe 0] SISNJ} ||B YSe oM ‘Jualssasse aouewlopuad
ay} Jo Wed sy ‘splepue)s 8409 S,yjjeaH Jo juawiedaq ayy yym BuiAldwos si 11 1eyy Bulinsua 1oy ajqisuodsal si puelbu3 ul }sni} SHN AJaA]

Buipinold - 9ouewlopad spiepuels



LNVITdNOD
LNVITdNOD
LNVITINOD
INYITIWNOD

60/800¢C

LNVITdWNOD
LNVITdNOD
LNVITINOD

60/800¢C

INYITIWNOD
INYITdWNOD
60/800¢C

FTEYIddY LON

ssaupaledaid Aouabiaws - 29

ajoo yyesy oljgnd - €20

Spasu yjeay [eo0] - 920

sdiysieuped yjeasy olignd - 0 pue ezzoD
Yieay adliqnd

JuswuolIAuS paubisap ||om ‘UBdd - | gD
Alenuapiuod pue Aoeaud - qozo
JUBLIUOIIAUS 8INJ8S ‘ajes - B0ZD

Saljludwe pue JUBWUOIIAUD dle)

20100 ‘Aunba - g9
JUsWaA|oAUL O1|gnd pue uaped - /1D
aled aAlsuodsal pue 9|qISSa20y

13W LON . JIMNVEHNSSY LMNINIDHEANSNI

LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNYITENOD
LNV TENOD

13N 1ON

LNYITENOD

LNVITHNOD
60/800¢C

1NwITawoD @ ey

UONBWIOUI B|qISS80. - 91D
Spasu poo} - 6L

uoisirold pooy - BGLD

asuodsal sjule|dwod - 9y 1)
uoieuIWLOSIp sjueule|dwod - gy LD
ainpaosoud sjuie|dwoo - ey LD
uonew.ojul Jo Ajjeuspyuod - 9¢19
JUasuoo - qgL9

108dsal pue Ajubip - egLD
sSN20j jualjed

Page 31



‘Juswissasse saljuoud [euonjeu ay) jo sjoadse Auew Joy [[om pawlopad jsni) e Jey) suesw a109s SiYy] poo
"Juswissasse saljlold [euoljeu sy} Joy [[om AjJus)sisuod pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109S Sy :Jud||eox3g
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUSWIWIWOD Buisixa ay) Joy Aluood pawlopad Ajjelousb jsnly e Jey) suesw 8409s SIY] }aw JON
"JUBLUSSaSSE S)UBLWI}IWIWOD Bulisixae ay) Jo sjoadse awos 1oy AlJood pawiopad jsni) e Jey} suesw 8109s siy] 3w Ajjued
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUBW}IWIWOD Buiisixa ay} Jo sjoadse Auew Joy [|om pawiopad Jsnuy e Jey) suesw 8109s SIY] :}oW jJsow|y

"JUBLLISSOSSE SJUBLIWWOD Bunsixa ay) 4o} [|om Ajjuslsisuoo pawlopad 1sn) e Jey) suesw a1090s siy] :Jaw Ajng

sanijuolLd jeuoljeu pue sjuswi}iwwod Bunsixgy

"uonoadsul Jno Jo sBuipull ay) uo paseq ‘paiienb Jo ‘palsnipe [aAs| soueldwoo palejosp s pey
pue Jeak Juswssasse ay) Jo pus ay) 1e uonoadsul dn Moj|0) B paAIadal JSNJ) B Jey] sueaw aJ102s Siy] :uonesiyenp / paisnipe uopesejoag

‘leak Juswissosse mcﬁw
Buunp psepuejs e o} uoijeas ul sasde| Jueoiubis 810w JO BUO U] pey aIay} Jey} Jea|d sem pleoq SISnJ} e Jey) suesw 2109s siy| :}ow JON
o

‘piepue)s e 0] uolje|al ul Jeak Juswssasse ay) bulnp
sasde| Jueoliubis aJow 10O 8UO U pey alay] Jaylaym 0] Se Jesjoun Sem pJeod S,1SNJ] B 1ey) Suesw 2109S SIY| :9dUueinsse Juaidinsuj

‘'sasde|
eolyiubis Aue Jnoyym ‘Jeak Juswssasse ay) Buunp piepuels e jJow pey 1l ey} paulwliajep pJeoq s,1snJj e jeyj sueaw a109s siy] :jueljdwo)

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuUEB]S 8100 8U) JO [BISASS 198 JOU PIP 1SNJ] B JBY) SUBaW 8109S SIY] :}dw JON

"spJepue)s JO Jaquinu e 1aw pey
1l 1Y) 81BJISUOWAP 0] 8|ge JoU SEM ]I ‘JI9ABMOH JUBWIUIBAOSL) A 18S SpJepuels 8100 8y Jo Auew oW JsnJ) e Jey) suesll 8109s siy]| :jaw Ajpied

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuEB)S 8109 8y] JO || JSOW|e 1aW }SNnJ) B Jey) SueswW 8109S SIy| :}ow j}sow|y

"1eak ay) Jo pus 8y} Aq pa10a.lod usaqg aAey 1snw sbuljie] 8say] “Jeak ay) Buunp sBuljie) JnoJ uey) 810W OU S81ej08p 1l JI 8109S SIY] SAI908
AJuo ueo isnJ) y "Jeak Juswssasse ay) Jo pus ay) Ag JUBWIUIBAOL) A 18S Spiepue)s 8100 ay] JO ||e 18w 1SNJ) B 1ey] sueaw 8109s siy] :jaw Ajjn4

spJepuejs 2109

:swid} Jo Aiesso|o



"2109s Ajljenb [jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Alood pawiopad 1sni) e Jey) sueaw a109s SIY| :jedp
"2109s Ajljenb |jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Aj@jenbape pawiopad 1snJ} e jey) suesw a109s SIy] :died

"2409s Ajjenb
[|eJaA0 8y} 0} 81NgLU0D Jey} sjuswssasse ajqedlidde |e 1o} 8109s }saybiy puooas ay) }Ses| Je PaAlgdal JSNU} B Jey) Sueaw a109s SIy| :pooo

*9100s AJljenb |jelaAo ay) 0] 81ngLIUOD Jey) sjuswssasse a|gedlidde |e Joj 8109s 1saybily ay) paAlesal 1SnJ) e Jey) Suesll 8109S SIY| :Jud||edx]

jJudwissasse Bujuoissiwwo9 Jo Ajijenp / sadiAlIas jo Ajend

" pajiel, 1o paAsiyoriapun, ‘,paAsiyoe, sey uonesiuebio ue Jayiaym apiosp 0] souewlouad Jo spjoysaiy)
wm:w\sgogmo_vc_comogom;Smo_vc_cfou,wocmELotoau,o_gw_UQ_:UQoEmc_c:QwUBmw:w>>umc>>w_w_c._."v_o:wmh:am:_hoow%

(0]
‘gouew.lopad ssesse 0} asnQ

[[IM M poylawW 8y} pUe Blep 8y} Sauljino yoiym ‘I0jedipul ue Jnoge ysijgnd em jey) uonew.olul pajieiap ayl sl siy] :uol}onijsuod Jojedipuf-
"gouewJoad ainseaw 0] 8sn am 1eyMm si siy| :10}edlipuj

*9100S }SOMO| 8Y) papJeme Sem IsnJ] SIy) ‘}nsal e sy ‘Juswssasse siy) Jo asodind ay) Joj Aljenb jusioiynsui Jo aiem
10 pauin}al JoU Jaylie a1am Bjep jueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) o] Aidde pip Jojeoipul eouewiomad SIy) Jeyl Suesw 8109s SIy| :pauanial jou ejeq

Jshu) 8y} Jo J|ney 8y} jou
SeMm SIy] "S|qe[leAR 10U 8laM Blep JueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) 0] A|dde pip Jojeoipul eouewiopad siy) 1Byl suesw 8109S SIY| :9|gejieAe Jou ejeq

"1snJy siyy 03 Aidde jou pip Jojedipul 8ouewlopad siy) ey} sueaw 2109s siy] :ajqeaidde joN

*Jojeoipul aouewlopad sy} J0j Ajzood pawiopad JsnJ) e jey) sueaw a109s Siy| :pajieq

*Jojeolpul aouewlopad sy} 10} |9A8] palinbal sy mojaq pawlopad isni} e Jey} sueaw a109S SIY| :paAaiyoesapun
*10}e0Ipul 8ouewJopad Siy} Joj |9A8] ybiy e 0} pawliopad jsni) e Jey) suesw 8109S SIY] :paAdIyody

"Juawissasse saljoud [euoneu ay} Joj Aljood pawiopad Ajjelauab jsn) e jey) sueaw a109s SIY] :Yeapn

"Juswissasse saljlioud [euoneu ay) Jo sjoadse swos Joj AjJood pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109s siy] :dieq



‘'sjuswabuelle |eioueuly s 0} pJebal ul AjJjood pawiopad jsnu e jey) suesw a109s SIY] :jedM
‘sjuswebuelle |eloueuly s)1 0} piebal ul Aj@jenbspe pawlopad jsnJ) e jey) sueaw 8409s Siy] :dieq
‘sjuswabuelle |eloueuly syl 0} piebad ul |om pawlopad isn) e jey) sueaw a109s SIYy]| :poos5)

"sjuswiabuelie [eloueul) syl 0) pJebal ul [|am AleA pawiopad 1SnJ) e 1ey) sueaw 2109s SIYy] :Jud||9ox3

jJuswissasse juswabeuew |ejoueuly jo Ajjend

Page 34



"Jeak ayj Jo pus ay} Aq jueldwoo atam Aayy pul pip am ybnouyye
‘00D pJepue)s uo Jeak ||n} ay) 4o} Jueldwod alem Aay) ey} uonelejosp s,1snJy 8y} Yym aalbe jou pip am ‘uonoadsul epod aualbAy e Bulnp
paJayleb 2ouUspIAS JO }NSal B SE ‘JOASMOH "JaWWNS 8y} JOAO Spiepuels Jo uoljoadsul ue aAI90a) 0] UBSOYD 9S0Y) JO SUO JoU SBM SN} 8y |

‘sleak om) 1sed ay) 1ses| 1e J0J 1aW usaq aAeY slebie) |eloueul)
pue ||lem Bulwiopad se pessasse usaq sey uolesiueblo siy) se ‘,poob, si uonesiuebio siy) Joj Bunel Juswabeuew [eloueul ay| °,poob,
sem uonejndod [eo0] sy Jo) 1sni] SHN [endsoH uopbuljjiH 8yl Aq pepiroid seoiales Jo Alljenb sy ‘60/8002 J0) JUBWUSSSSSE INO Uo paseq

juswabeuep

. |eloueul4
Ml ® Q00D o Q00D @ jo Ayenp'y3
(0]
&
. S92IAI9S

acco © @ HIv ® acoo & @ jo Ajjenp

90/5002 10/9002 80/,00¢2 60/8002

"Juswissasse aouewlopad ay) JO sieak Inoj ay) asLiewWNS sajqe} Mojaqg ay| "saniold [euoieu pue
sjuswlwWwod Bunsixe ‘spiepuels |euoleu jsulebe aouewlopad Jo a109s pajebalbbe ue si yoiym ‘ saolIAIas Jo Ajjenb, pue ‘sadinosal |eloueul)
s1l sebeuew jsnJ) e A|aA1j0a8 MOy Je SY00| Yyoiym ‘Juswabeuew |eioueuly Jo Ayjenb, :sued om) Jo dn apew si Buijel aouewlopad [|eJano ay |

aouewouad [[eldAO

Jsni1 SHN [e3dsoH uopBulliiH YL - 60/800Z Bunes asuewiopiad

UOISSILILIOD)
Ayenpale)



Oooe

TEFNaLERN ]

130 LSO

90/500¢

Hivd

TENFNALERN ]

TE PSR ]
£0/900¢

Page 36

_ sanoud

acos & @ |euonenN

o sjusaWWWOoD

TEFN A ER ] Bunsixgy

. spJiepuejs

13 LSOWTY [ ] 2109 Bunesp
80/.00¢ 60/800¢

:$99IA19S jo Ajljenb jo sjusuodwon



wa|@oxy  poog e

M 19N AInd 1o 1Sy 1O Ajied oW N

- oL e

[ +0e

Log e

+ -

IE. IE

+ |
+ o M
+ ++
-05 .08
g0/5002 | zova00z M soizooz [ eosooz M 9oso0z [ zocoz M soizooz M eosooz
saljiond |BUOIEN "G suawpwwos Buysixg v

a|aox3g poog) ey WEB M wa|jaox3
gu’
Lol
r L02

+
+ 08
+ -0F
05
g0/5002 | zova0oz [ soizooz W eo0mocz 90/5008

wawabeuew [gloueuy Jo ANEND "2

paleolpul s11sni] SHN [endsoH uopbuljiH 8y jo eouewlopad ay| "sieak Inoj e JaAo ‘sadiAles Jo Alljenb Jo sjusuodwoo 88iy) ay) Joj Se [[am

1By Ang 18 1sowpy 1o Al j8w o

0
L]
Lol
L0e
T 08
+
L0t
+
05
L0
* 0L
aos002 |0 s00002 Il soizooz [ sosooz
SPIEPUEBIS '€
pooe) e HES PN
+ -0
T 05
‘o002 [ 20200z | soveooz [
S801AI95 Jo Ajenp |
+ >D

se ‘Juawabeuew |eloueuly Jo Ajijenb pue sadiaIas Jo Ajljenb 1oy sisnuy ajnoe |e 1oy} synsal Jo pealds abejuaolad ayy moys mojaq sydesb ay |

sjsnJ} ajnoe Jo asuewouad [[eldAQ



1NYanoD IINIRE T Tete i | 1NwIanos @ 1nvIanos @ diysiauped - 9o
LNYIEnoD LNYITanCD LNvIanos @ 1NvIdno2 @ M8IA8J pue Jipne [edluld - pG0D
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ s|Iys [eoiulo Bunepdn - 9600
LNYIawoD @ LNYITdwoD @ LNYITdwoD @ INYIdWoD @ uoisiAJadns [esiul - 4g00
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ L1120 @ sjesiesdde ABojouyos) 39IN - BS0D
SSOUBAIJOYD
90/500¢ 20/900¢ 80/,00¢2 60/800¢2 }S092 pue |ediul|d
LNYIEnoD LNYITanCD LNvIanos @ INvIanos @ 9)SEM [EDIUID - 30D
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ JuswiaBeuew SaUIPaW - PYOD &
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD LNwianos @ 13n Lo @ co_Hmc_EmEoomU-ovoomu
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ L1702 @ sao1nep [edIpaw JO asn Qmw-gvooP
INYEWoD IR B Tete i | 1Nwdwos @ 1NYIdmos @ |0J3UOD UONIBYUI - BYQD
sainpaosoud
LNYanoD LNwIdnoD LNvianos @ INYIanoD @ [euonuaaiul 3DIN - €090
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD LNvdwos 1NvIdwos @ uaJp|iyo BuipsenBajes - zoo
INYEWoD 1INYIdWCD 1NvIdnos @ 1NYIdWoD @ suale Ajajes - q1L09
Buiuies)
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ pue Buiodal - sjuapioul - BLOD
90/500¢2 20/9002 80/,L00C 60/800¢ Kyojes
"sieah

Jnoj 1Se| 8y} JAAO aledyjjeay pue yjeay Jo seale Aay UaAas ay) ul aouewuopuad sisni| SHN [eldsoH uopbuliH 8yl Jussaid mojaq sa|qe} ay |
‘uoljewsolul 8y} alejoap Apiignd 0y pue spaepue)s 2109 ay) jsulebe aouewlopad Jiay) SS8SSEe 0] SISNJ} ||B YSe oM ‘Jualssasse aouewlopuad
ay} Jo Wed sy ‘splepue)s 8409 S,yjjeaH Jo juawiedaq ayy yym BuiAldwos si 11 1eyy Bulinsua 1oy ajqisuodsal si puelbu3 ul }sni} SHN AJaA]

9ouewuouad spiepuels



1IMNYINdNOD

JINVEHNSSY LNIIDNH4NSMI

1NN OD

LMY IO

LMY NdWNOD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

90/500¢C

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYNdWNOD

IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

LMY WO

LMY NdWNOD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYNdWNOD

90/500¢C

1IMYINdWNOD

1IMNYITIdNGD

1IMNYITIdNGD

LMNYINdWNOD

LHYINdWNOD

LHYINdWNOD

1IMYINdWNOD

1IMNYITIdNGD

1IMNYITIdNGD

10/900¢

LHYINdWNOD

INYINdWNOD

FINYHNSSY LNIIDHANEHNI

1IMNYITIdNGD

LHYINdWNOD

1IMYINdWNOD

1IMNYITIdNGD

1IMNYITIdNGD

LMYITdWNOD

LHYINdWNOD

LHYINdWNOD

INYINdWNOD

0/900¢

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LMNYINdNOD

LHYINdMNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

80/,00¢C

LHYINdMNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

FINTHNSSY LMNIIDHANSHNI

1MNYITdNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LMYITdWOD

LHYINdMNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

80/,00¢C

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIdNOD

LNYIIdMWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

60/800¢C

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIIdMNOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIdWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIIdMNOD

60/800¢C

uofew.Joul 9|qISS829. - 91D
Spaau poo4 - qGLO

uolsirnoid pooy - BGLD

asuodsal sjuie|dwod - oD
uoneulwLOSIp sjueule|dwod - gL
ainpaooud syuie|dwoo - eyLD
uonewuoul Jo Ajjenuspyuod - 9¢0
JUasu09 - qg1LD

108dsal pue AJubip - egLD

sn20j juaijed

(*2]
™

@oueulanob yosessal - LD %u
Juswdojanap |euolssajoud - 9, Fomra
Buiuiesy Asoyepuew - qL LD

Buiuiel) pue uswyINIoBl - LD

19NpU0D
10 $9p09 |euolissajold - qO LD

S)o8yo JuswAhojdws - eQLD
Juswabeuew spiogal - g0
uawdojansp jeuossad - qg0D
Buimolg-apsiym - 80D
UONBUIWLOSIP - 870D

Aygoud ‘Ayseuoy - 200
aoueulanob - o pue /0D
92URUJIDN0D



LMY IO
1IMNYINdNOD

1IMYINdNGD

LNYITENOD
90/500¢

13IW 1OMN
LMY IO

LMY IO

90/500¢

1IMNYIIdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

90/500¢C

FTHEHYINdAY LON

1MNYITdNOD
1MYITdNOD

1IMYITdNGD

LNYITdNOD
,0/900¢

1MNYIdNOD
1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

0/900¢

1MNYITdWNOD

1MYITdNOD

0/900¢

13N 10N . FIWNTHNSSY LNINIDAANSHNI

LHYITdNOD

1MYITdWNOD

FTEHYIINdAY LOM

LNYITdWNOD
80/,00¢C

LMNYIdNOD
LHYITdNOD

LHYITdNOD

80/,00¢C

1MNYITdNOD

1MYITdWNOD

80/,00¢C

INYIdWNOD

LNYIIdWOD
INYIIdWNOD

INYIIdNOD

LNYIIdWOD

60/800¢C

LINYITdWNOD
LNYIIdWOD

LNYIIdWOD

60/800¢C

1MNYITdNOD

INYIIdWNOD

60/800¢C

® Ay

ssaupaledaid Aousbiswa - 120
91240 yjlesy alqnd - €20

Spasu yyeay [ed0] - qzz0 mu
sdiysisupedn
uyeay oljgnd - 9 pue ezz)d

ujjeay a1qnd

JuswuoliAnue
paubisap ||om ‘ues|d - |.zD

Ajenuapiuod pue Aoeaud - qozo

JUSWUOIIAUS 81n23Ss ‘9Jes - BQZD

saljluawe
pue JUBWUOIIAUD 3le)

o100 ‘Aiunba - g9
JUSWIBA|OAUI

olignd pue juaned - /10

o9Jed

aAIsuodsal pue 9|qISs922y



FHEYINdAY LON
AN LOM W1va
O3WNAHNLIE LOM Y1¥ad

AR

Hood @ 3IoVHIAY MO
a3Tivd @ 03AIHOV H3ann @

38 @ r"oLOVASILYS )

azAgiHOY @ ey

"90e|d Uay L) SewnNswos aAeY spjoysaly) buloos

puUE SUOI}ONJISUOD JOJBDIPUI 0] SJUSLLIPUSLUE [BNUUR ‘JI9ABMOH "8A0QE 8|qe) 8y} Ul pajuasald usaq sey sieak inoj i1se| sy} wolj eje :9)}oN

I1EVDIMNddY LON
I1EVDIMNddY LON
WEREIT N
a3A3HOY =3ann
a3A3IHOY

18V UYAY LON ¥1¥a
Q3A3IHOY H3ann

31EVOIddyY LON
a3AIIHOY H3Iann

a3A3IHDY
90/500¢C

I8V LON
I8V LON
g3n3IHoY
azvd @
a3ndiHovY

378V IVAY LON ¥1va
a3an3iHoY

I8V LON
a3n3iHoY

a3A3IHOY
,0/900¢

318YDIMNddY LON
318YDIMNddY LON
a3an3iHoY @
a3A3HOY w3ann
31EYDMNddY LON
FIEVUYAY LON W1¥0
a3nzaiHoY

I8V LON
a3n3aiHoY

a3A3IHDY
80/.00¢C

NFYNEAY LOMN W1va

GENES dnouib o1uyja uo Ajenb eyeq

GEREIT N | SOIUID INND 0} SS90
a3naiHoY sawi Buniem yusnedinp
WERETLUN saw Buniem jusnedu| <

(O]

aanzHoY @ aJeo Jo sigysuel) pakeeq &
o

uoisnpuadal 0} swl|

a3n3iHoY suonelado psjjeoue)

371EVDINddY LON| sawl) Buiiem uoneslienosenay
o1ulo ured 1sayo
o=r3iHov @ sseooe pided Joj sawiy Buniepp

Ss9|
ao=/31Ho% @ Jo sInoy Jnoj i3y Ul awi [elo|

60/800C sliojealipuj

"MOJ8q pajlelap S| Si01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

'S8JIAIBS 0] SS8d2k pue

sawil) Buniem Yiim paulaouod Ajulew ale yolym ‘sjuswi)iuwod asay) bunssw aq pjnoys sisni SHN IV “punod Buiuueid 900zZ-£002Z S.UlesH

Jo Juswiedaq ay) buunp 1as Ajpsow alam jey) siebue) Buipuels-buo| jsuiebe aouewlopad je SY00| JUBWSSSSSE SjudW}IWWOo2 Bunsixs .nQ

Jojesipul Aq asuewoyiad sjuswiiwwod Bulysixy



FTHEHYINdAY LON
A1V NYAY LOM W1vd
O3NHNLIH LOM ¥1vd

yood @@ 3ovuaav moT38 @ AHOLOVEASUYS @
a3Tivd @ 03AIHOV H3ann @ azngiHoY @ ey

"o0e|d Ua)e] SewnBwos aAeY spjoysaly) bulioos

pUE SUOI}ONJISUOD JOJeDIpUI 0} SJUSLpUSLUE [BNUUR ‘JI9ABMOH "8A0QE 8|qe) 8y} Ul pajuasald usaq sey sieak inoj 1se| ay) wolj eje :9)}oN

FEYINJdY LON

F1EVINddY LON

FEVINJdY LON
FIEVINAY LON
IMEVIIdY LON
FHEVINIIY LON

FIEVINIdY LON

FIEVINIdY LON
FIEVINIdY LON
OIAIIHDY HIONN .
FEVINJdY LON

Iovyany mo13s

GEREIT N
90/500¢C

FTEHYINdAY LON

FTEYIIddY LON

FEHYINdAY LON
ITEHYINddY LON
STEYIddY LON
FTHEYIddY LON

ITHEYINddY LON

31avDNddY LON
O3AIIHOV ¥3ann @
azvy @
31EVINddY LON

Iovyany mo13a

a3nIIHOY H3ann
,0/900¢

I1EVOINddY LON WEREIN N uonoejsnes Jeis SHN

slipne [ediulo ul Juswabebug
Sjipne

I1EVIIIdLY LON a3anzdiHoY

318YDMNddY LON a3/3IHoV aseasIp Jeay ul uonedioied
318YDIMNddY LON a3a3iHov @ JEM SYJUOW OM] :SI82UeD ||
31EY2MNddY LON a3n3diHov @ HEeM YooM OM] :SI9oUed ||y
31EYDMNddY LON a3a3HoY @ JIEM Ujuow suo :sisoued VS
S . [
31EYDMNddY LON a3a3iHov @ Ajenb elep :ggH Aluieiey >
sown®-
a3AIIHOY w3ann a3anzaiHoY Juswiyeal) 0} |eliajal YoaN\ 81
31EYDMNddY LON WEREIT aleo ayons
azuvd @ azuvy @ VSYHIN 10 @ousplou|
GEREIN | a3/3IHoV 3|I01YIp "D JO BdUBPIOU|
Iovuasy moT13E AHOLOVASILYS sjuaned Jo sousliedxy
Buipssajsealq
GERES | GENES » Bunjows :yjjesy jueyu|
80/.00¢ 60/800¢C s.lojedlpuj

"MOJ8q pajlelap SI SI01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

‘uone|ndod ay Jo yjeay ay) Buirosdwi pue sanijenbaul Yyeay Buionpal se yons ‘SHN @y} Jo ajoym ay) 1o} s|eob apnjoul asay |
‘punous Buluueld | 1.0Z-800Z S,UleeH Jo uswuedaq syl Bulnp 19s sanuold jsuiebe souewlopad je s)00| Juswssasse safliold jeuoneu JnQ

Jojesipul Aq asuewaoyiad sanuond jeuoljeN



‘Juswissasse saljuoud [euonjeu ay) jo sjoadse Auew Joy [[om pawlopad jsni) e Jey) suesw a109s SiYy] poo
"Juswissasse saljlold [euoljeu sy} Joy [[om AjJus)sisuod pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109S Sy :Jud||eox3g
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUSWIWIWOD Buisixa ay) Joy Aluood pawlopad Ajjelousb jsnly e Jey) suesw 8409s SIY] }aw JON
"JUBLUSSaSSE S)UBLWI}IWIWOD Bulisixae ay) Jo sjoadse awos 1oy AlJood pawiopad jsni) e Jey} suesw 8109s siy] 3w Ajjued
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUBW}IWIWOD Buiisixa ay} Jo sjoadse Auew Joy [|om pawiopad Jsnuy e Jey) suesw 8109s SIY] :}oW jJsow|y

"JUBLLISSOSSE SJUBLIWWOD Bunsixa ay) 4o} [|om Ajjuslsisuoo pawlopad 1sn) e Jey) suesw a1090s siy] :Jaw Ajng

sanijuolLd jeuoljeu pue sjuswi}iwwod Bunsixgy

"uonoadsul Jno Jo sBuipull ay) uo paseq ‘paiienb Jo ‘palsnipe [aAs| soueldwoo palejosp s pey
pue JeaAk juswssasse ay) JO pus ay) 1e uonoadsul dn Mo||0) B PaAIgoal JSNJ) B Jey) sueaw 8100s SIy] :uoijeslyijeny / paisnipe uolese|daq
™

‘Jeak Juswissasse mEM

Buunp piepue)s e o} uoljejel ul sesde| JuedIUBIS 810w JO BUO UBB] PEY B18Y) JEU) JESID SeM PIEO] S 1SNJ) B JEU) SUESW 8100S SIY| JoW JOND

o
‘pJepue)s e 0] uolje|al ul Jeak Juswssasse ay) buunp
sasde| Jueoliubis aJow 10O 8UO U pey alay] Jaylaym 0] Se Jesjoun Sem pJeod S,1SNJ] B 1ey) Suesw 2109S SIY| :9dUueinsse Juaidinsuj

‘'sasde|
eolyiubis Aue Jnoyym ‘Jeak Juswssasse ay) Buunp piepuels e jJow pey 1l ey} paulwliajep pJeoq s,1snJj e jeyj sueaw a109s siy] :jueljdwo)

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuUEB]S 8100 8U) JO [BISASS 198 JOU PIP 1SNJ] B JBY) SUBaW 8109S SIY] :}dw JON

"spJepue)s JO Jaquinu e 1aw pey
1l 1Y) 81BJISUOWAP 0] 8|ge JoU SEM ]I ‘JI9ABMOH JUBWIUIBAOSL) A 18S SpJepuels 8100 8y Jo Auew oW JsnJ) e Jey) suesll 8109s siy]| :jaw Ajpied

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuEB)S 8109 8y] JO || JSOW|e 1aW }SNnJ) B Jey) SueswW 8109S SIy| :}ow j}sow|y

"1eak ay) Jo pus 8y} Aq pa10a.lod usaqg aAey 1snw sbuljie] 8say] “Jeak ay) Buunp sBuljie) JnoJ uey) 810W OU S81ej08p 1l JI 8109S SIY] SAI908
AJuo ueo isnJ) y "Jeak Juswssasse ay) Jo pus ay) Ag JUBWIUIBAOL) A 18S Spiepue)s 8100 ay] JO ||e 18w 1SNJ) B 1ey] sueaw 8109s siy] :jaw Ajjn4

spJepuejs 2109

:swid} Jo Aiesso|o



"2109s Ajljenb [jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Alood pawiopad 1sni) e Jey) sueaw a109s SIY| :jedp
"2109s Ajljenb |jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Aj@jenbape pawiopad 1snJ} e jey) suesw a109s SIy] :died

"2409s Ajjenb
[|eJaA0 8y} 0} 81NgLU0D Jey} sjuswssasse ajqedlidde |e 1o} 8109s }saybiy puooas ay) }Ses| Je PaAlgdal JSNU} B Jey) Sueaw a109s SIy| :pooo

*9100s AJljenb |jelaAo ay) 0] 81ngLIUOD Jey) sjuswssasse a|gedlidde |e Joj 8109s 1saybily ay) paAlesal 1SnJ) e Jey) Suesll 8109S SIY| :Jud||edx]

jJudwissasse Bujuoissiwwo9 Jo Ajijenp / sadiAlIas jo Ajend

pajiey, 10 ,paAsIydeIBpUN, |, PaASIYDE, Sey uonesiuebio ue Jsyiaym aplosp 0} souewlopad Jo sploysaiyl,.
asn am ‘I0)JedIpul Yoes 104 "Jojedlpul ue Joj eouewlopad Jo [9A8] palinbal ay) sulwis)ap 0] 8Sn aM Jeym si siy| :pjoysaiy} mc_‘_oowm*U

-souewIopod SSOssE 0} osNS
(1M ©M POYISLW BU} PUE BJEp SU} SSUINO UDIYM “IOJEDIPUI UE JNOGE ysIignd 8M JBU) UOIEWIOMI PS|IEISP S} SI SIYL (UOI}ONIISU0d Jojedipul™

"gouewJoad ainseaw 0] 8sn am 1eyMm si siy| :10}edlipuj

*9100S }SOMO| 8Y) papJeme Sem IsnJ] SIy) ‘}nsal e sy ‘Juswssasse siy) Jo asodind ay) Joj Aljenb jusioiynsui Jo aiem
10 pauin}al JoU Jaylie a1am Bjep jueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) o] Aidde pip Jojeoipul eouewiomad SIy) Jeyl Suesw 8109s SIy| :pauanial jou ejeq

Jshu) 8y} Jo J|ney 8y} jou
SeMm SIy] "S|qe[leAR 10U 8laM Blep JueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) 0] A|dde pip Jojeoipul eouewiopad siy) 1Byl suesw 8109S SIY| :9|gejieAe Jou ejeq

"1snJy siyy 03 Aidde jou pip Jojedipul 8ouewlopad siy) ey} sueaw 2109s siy] :ajqeaidde joN

*Jojeoipul aouewlopad sy} J0j Ajzood pawiopad JsnJ) e jey) sueaw a109s Siy| :pajieq

*Jojeolpul aouewlopad sy} 10} |9A8] palinbal sy mojaq pawlopad isni} e Jey} sueaw a109S SIY| :paAaiyoesapun
*10}e0Ipul 8ouewJopad Siy} Joj |9A8] ybiy e 0} pawliopad jsni) e Jey) suesw 8109S SIY] :paAdIyody

"Juawissasse saljoud [euoneu ay} Joj Aljood pawiopad Ajjelauab jsn) e jey) sueaw a109s SIY] :Yeapn

"Juswissasse saljlioud [euoneu ay) Jo sjoadse swos Joj AjJood pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109s siy] :dieq



‘sjuswabuedle |eioueul) syl 0) piebas ul AjlJood pswiopad jsnJ) e Jey) suesw 8109S SIY| :jeap
"sjuswabuelie [eioueul) syl 0) piebal ul Aj@lenbape pawlopad 1snJ) e 1ey) suesw a109s siy| :dieq

‘'sieak om)
1Se| ay) 1se9| e 1o} syabuie) |eloueul) syl 1aWw pue ‘sjuswabuelle [eioueul) sl 0] piebal ul lom pawlopad isni) e 1ey) sueaw 2109S SIY]| :poo5)

"sieak om) 1se| 8] 1se9| Je 1o}
1aW aJam sjabie) [eoueul) pue ‘AjaAijos)e pajelado sjuswabuelle Juswabeuel) “|jom AleA pawlopuad 1snJ) e Jey) SuesW 8109S SIY| :Jud||edxg

jJuswissasse juswabeuew |ejoueuly jo Ajjend

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



*JalWWNS 8y} JOAO UoNoadsul Ue 8AI808.1 0) UBSOYD 9SOU) JO BUO JOU SBM SN} 8y

3Su [eloueuly moj AjpAnelal e ypm Ajbuosys buiwiopad
SE passasse Udag sey Ishi} uonepunoy siyl Se ‘Jua||9oxa, si uonesiuebio siy} Joy bunes Juswabeuew |eloueuly ay] °,poob, sem uonendod
[BO0] S} 4O} }SNJ] uonepuno4 SHN UOpPUOT 1SS\ YUON pue [esjua) Aq papinoid sao1A18s Jo Alilenb ay) ‘60/8002Z 40} JUBWISSSSSE N0 UO paseq

juswabeuep
Hivd ¢ aooe o INETI3o%3 @ m_%_m_._h_wﬂ_nnu_ﬂ
0]
&
Hiv (] IUERREERN ] NETEoNI @ mwﬂu“___\w_“MP
90/500¢C L0/900¢C 80/L00¢C 60/800¢C

"Juswissasse aouewlopad ay) JO sieak Inoj ay) asLiewWNS sajqe} Mojaqg ay| "saniold [euoieu pue
sjuswlwWwod Bunsixe ‘spiepuels |euoleu jsulebe aouewlopad Jo a109s pajebalbbe ue si yoiym ‘ saolIAIas Jo Ajjenb, pue ‘sadinosal |eloueul)
s1l sebeuew jsnJ) e A|aA1j0a8 MOy Je SY00| Yyoiym ‘Juswabeuew |eioueuly Jo Ayjenb, :sued om) Jo dn apew si Buijel aouewlopad [|eJano ay |

aouewouad [[eldAO

}Sni] uoijepuno4{ SHN UopuoT 1S9 ULION pue [esjudd) - 60/800Z Buijel asuewuopiad

UOISSILILIOD)
Ayenpale)



FLEL (] wamIoxa @
TEFNaLERN ] TENFNALERN ]
TEFS R ] TE PSR ]

90/500¢ L0/900¢

IUERECERN ]

= ATnd @

1w Amind

80/,00¢C

sanuoud
jeuoljeN
sjuUdWHWWOD
Bunsix3

FTEYITddY LON

spJepuejs
2109 Bbunes
60/800¢C

:$99IA19S jo Ajljenb jo sjusuodwon

Page 48



ua|Eax3g pooE) 1EH HES M

0
" &,
rie
+ -0e
-
05
F09
+ |H'._._I
-08

90/5002 A0/9002 goiz002 [l s08002 IR

Juajjaaxg

saljloud |BuoljeN "G

Poog)

e

lap Alng 18y 1sow )y 18 ANEd 18w joN

+
+

Savsa0E 20/9002

sjuswnwwos Bunsixg ¢

HESM

—0
-. -0l
02
o8
* -0F
05

+ + +

90/S002

L0/9002

govzo0z [l s0s002 I

wawabeuew [gloueuy Jo ANEND "2

-00 1

aovzo0z [l s08002 I

a|jaoxg

905002

12w Ang japy 1sowy 18y AjuEd 18w 10N

1]
|
= lﬂ_-
-0
-0E
+ (i
s
+
r0g9
+ + ”ﬁ
+
-6
9GOvS00E J0v9008 v 008 . alvai0s .
SPIEPUBIS E
poaL) lie4 HESAN

+
209002 [ 802002 I s0s002 I

s20IAEs Jo ANEenD "L

"+ AQ pajeoipul sI isni] uonepuno4 SHN UOpuoT
1S9\ YUON pue |esjua) Jo aouewlopad ay| "sieak Inoj ||e Jano ‘sadlalas Jo Ajjenb Jo sjusuodwod aaiy) 8y} 1o} se [|om se ‘Juswabeuew
[eloueul) Jo Ajljenb pue saoialas Jo Ajljenb 1oy sysnuy yjjeay [ejuawi |je o} synsad Jo pealds abejuaolad ayy moys mojaq sydesb ay |

sjsnJ} yjjeay jejusawi jo asuewopad [jeldaAQ

Page 49



1NYanoD IINIRE T Tete i | 1NwIanos @ 1nvIanos @ diysiauped - 9o
LNYIEnoD LNYITanCD LNvIanos @ 1NvIdno2 @ M8IA8J pue Jipne [edluld - pG0D
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ s|Iys [eoiulo Bunepdn - 9600
LNYIawoD @ LNYITdwoD @ Lan Lon @@ INYIdWoD @ uoisiAJadns [esiul - 4g00
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ L1120 @ sjesiesdde ABojouyos) 39IN - BS0D
SSOUBAIJOYD
90/500¢ 20/900¢ 80/,00¢2 60/800¢2 }S092 pue |ediul|d
LNYIEnoD LNYITanCD LNvIanos @ INvIanos @ 9)SEM [EDIUID - 30D
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ JuswiaBeuew SauIPaW - PY0D B
)
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD 31EY2IddY LON INvIanos @ UOIEUIWE)U0SP - 040D D
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ L1702 @ sao1nep [edIpaw JO asn Qmw-gvooP
INYEWoD IR B Tete i | 1Nwdwos @ 1NYIdmos @ |0J3UOD UONIBYUI - BYQD
sainpaosoud
LNYanoD 31EYDIddY LON 31EY2IddY LON INYIanoD @ [euonuaAIalul 39IN - €090
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD LNvdwos 1NvIdwos @ uaJp|iyo BuipsenBajes - zoo
INYEWoD 1INYIdWCD 1NvIdnos @ 1NYIdWoD @ suale Ajajes - q1L09
Buiuies|
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ pue Buiodal - sjuapioul - BLOD
90/500¢2 20/9002 80/,L00C 60/800¢ Kyojes

"sleak Inoj 1se| ay) JOA0 aiedy)esy

pue yjjeay Jo seale Aoy UsA8s ay] Ul eouewlopad S1sni| uonepuno{ SHN UOpuUoT 1SeAA YUON pue [enua) jussald mojaq sajgel ay |

‘uoljewsolul 8y} alejoap Apiignd 0y pue spaepue)s 2109 ay) jsulebe aouewlopad Jiay) SS8SSEe 0] SISNJ} ||B YSe oM ‘Jualssasse aouewlopuad
ay} Jo Wed sy ‘splepue)s 8409 S,yjjeaH Jo juawiedaq ayy yym BuiAldwos si 11 1eyy Bulinsua 1oy ajqisuodsal si puelbu3 ul }sni} SHN AJaA]

9ouewuouad spiepuels



1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

LMY IO

LMY NdWNOD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

90/500¢C

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYNdWNOD

IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

LMY WO

LMY NdWNOD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYNdWNOD

90/500¢C

INYITdWCD
1NVITaNeD
INYIdWOD @
INYIdWOD @
INYIdWOD @
LINVITdWeD @
INYITdWCD
1NVITaneD
INYIdWOD @
10/900¢

1INVITdWCD @
INVITdWCD @
INYITdWCD

INYIdWOD @

LINVITdWCD @
INYITdWCD
1NVITaneD
INYIdWOD @
INVIdWOD @
INYIdWOD @
LINVITdWCD @
INVITdWCD @
,0/900¢

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LMNYINdNOD

LHYINdMNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

80/,00¢C

LHYINdMNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1IMNYITdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LMYITdWOD

LHYINdMNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

80/,00¢C

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIdNOD

LNYIIdMWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

60/800¢C

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIIdMNOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIdWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIIdMNOD

60/800¢C

uofew.Joul 9|qISS829. - 91D
Spaau poo4 - qGLO

uolsirnoid pooy - BGLD

asuodsal sjuie|dwod - oD
uoneulwLOSIp sjueule|dwod - gL
ainpaooud syuie|dwoo - eyLD
uonewuoul Jo Ajjenuspyuod - 9¢0
JUasu09 - qg1LD

108dsal pue AJubip - egLD
sSNoo0j jualjed

~—

([p]
@oueulanob yosessal - LD %u

©
Juswdojanap |euolssajold - 911D
Buiuiesy Asoyepuew - qL LD

Buiuiel) pue uswyINIoBl - LD

19NpU0D
10 $9p09 |euolissajold - qO LD

S)o8yo JuswAhojdws - eQLD
Juswabeuew spiogal - g0
uawdojansp jeuossad - qg0D
Buimolg-apsiym - 80D
UONBUIWLOSIP - 870D

Aygoud ‘Ayseuoy - 200
aoueulanob - o pue /0D
92URUJIDN0D



31EVOMNddY LON 13N 10N ) IONVENSSY INIIDILLNSNI 1NYITawoD ey
LNYIawoD @ LNYITdwoD @ LNYITdwoD @ INYIdWoD @ ssaupaiedaid fousbiaws - $z90
LNYIdWOD LNYITdWNOD LNYITdNOD LNYITdNOD - [N
b @ b @ b @ b @ 91042 yyeay algnd - ezO Y
1NYIIEWOD i 1NYITEWoD 371EAVIIddY LON 1NYIEWoD @ spaau yyeay [eo0] -Qmwomu
sdiysisupedn
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD LNwianos @ INvIanos @ yyeay o1gnd - o pue ZZD
90/500¢ 20/900¢ 80/,00¢ 60/800¢ yieay aliqnd
JUBWUOIIAUD
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ paubisap ||om ‘Ues)o - 1.0
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD LNwianos @ wwiano @ Ayjenuspyuod pue Aoeaud - oz
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ LNE17=Wo @ JuswuoIIAUS 21NJ8S ‘ajes - B0ZD
saljluswe
90/500¢2 20/900¢ 80/,00¢ 60/800¢2 pue JUsWuUolIAUD d1e)
1NYanoD IINIRE T Tete i 1nwIanos 1nvIanos @ 901049 ‘Ajnba - 1.0
JUSWIBA|OAUI
INYEWoD 1INYIdWCD 1NvIdnos @ 1NYIdWoD @ a1iqnd pue juaned - 710
aled
90/500¢2 20/900¢ 80/,00¢ 60/800¢2 aAIsuodsal pue 9|qISSady



FIEVINIdY LON

FIEVINIdY LON
FIEVINIdY LON

FIEVINJY LON

31E8Y2MN4dY LON
ITEYDMN4dY LON
I1EVDIMNddY LON
I1EVDIMNddY LON
WEREIT N
a3anziHY
dood @
ITEYDMN4dY LON
I1EVDIMNddY LON

90/500¢C

IEYINddY LON
ANEFUYAY LOM Y1va
O3NENLIH 1OM Wva

ITHEYINddY LON

ITHEYINddY LON
ITHEYINddY LON

FIEYINddY LON

I8V LON
3I1EVDITddY LON
31EVOITddY LON
31EVOITddY LON

g3n3IHoY

Q3AIIHOY H3ann @

AHOLOVASILYS
3I1EVDITddY LON
31EVOITddY LON

10/900¢

wood @@ 3Fovuaay moi3e @ ALoLovISUYS @

a3v4d @ o3AIHoV w3ann @

FTEYIINdDY LOM

FTEYIINdDY LOM
FTEYIINdDY LOM

FJTEYIINddY LON

I1EVIINddY LON
I1EVIINddY LON
I1EVOINddY LON
I1EVOINddY LON

a3an3iHoY @
a3angaiHoY

AHOLOVASILYS
I1EVIINddY LON
I1EVOINddY LON

80/,00¢C

a3A3IHOY

Aay

"aoe|d U e) SaWaWOSs ARy sploysaly) Bulioos
puB SUOIONJISUOD J0JeDIPUl 0] SJUBWIPUSLLE [BNUUE ‘JI9ASMOH "8A0ge 8|ge) ay) ul pajuasald usaq sey sieaA Jnoj 1se| ay) Wwodj ejeq :93oN

FTEYIINdDY LON

a3anzaiHoY
Q3AIIHOV

O3AIIHDY H3ANN

Oz3anA3IHDY
O3AIIHDY H3aMNN
O3A3IHDY
O3A3IHDY
O3aA3IHDY
Oz3anA3IHDY
JodaAY MOT3E

O3AIIHDY H3aMNN

O3A3IHDY

60/800¢C

uoisinold sndwed
ued
aled e yym a|doad jo JaquinN

uonoejsnes Jjels SHN
I[00} 1B ussi
SOOIAIBS

HIN Jua2sajope pue pIyD s

SANHIN 8y} jo ssausdjs|dwo) mu
SAWNHWN wouy a1ed jo wEmtmn_P
uonN|osal SISO 0} SS9
dnoub 21uyjd uo Ajenb eyeq
juswieal) aAl3oayd Ul siasn bniQg
sjuaned Jo aousadx3
aleo Jo siajsuel) pakejoqg

dn-mojjoy Aep 2 vdD
sJ1ojeolpu|

"MOJ8q pajlelap SI SI01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

‘uone|ndod ay Jo yjeay ay) Buirosdwi pue sanijenbaul Yyeay Buionpal se yons ‘SHN @y} Jo ajoym ay) 1o} s|eob apnjoul asay |

‘punous Buluueld | 1.0Z-800Z S,UleeH Jo uswuedaq syl Bulnp 19s sanuold jsuiebe souewlopad je s)00| Juswssasse safliold jeuoneu JnQ

Jojesipul Aq asuewaoyiad sanuond jeuoljeN



‘Juswissasse saljuoud [euonjeu ay) jo sjoadse Auew Joy [[om pawlopad jsni) e Jey) suesw a109s SiYy] poo
"Juswissasse saljlold [euoljeu sy} Joy [[om AjJus)sisuod pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109S Sy :Jud||eox3g
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUSWIWIWOD Buisixa ay) Joy Aluood pawlopad Ajjelousb jsnly e Jey) suesw 8409s SIY] }aw JON
"JUBLUSSaSSE S)UBLWI}IWIWOD Bulisixae ay) Jo sjoadse awos 1oy AlJood pawiopad jsni) e Jey} suesw 8109s siy] 3w Ajjued
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUBW}IWIWOD Buiisixa ay} Jo sjoadse Auew Joy [|om pawiopad Jsnuy e Jey) suesw 8109s SIY] :}oW jJsow|y

"JUBLLISSOSSE SJUBLIWWOD Bunsixa ay) 4o} [|om Ajjuslsisuoo pawlopad 1sn) e Jey) suesw a1090s siy] :Jaw Ajng

sanijuolLd jeuoljeu pue sjuswi}iwwod Bunsixgy

"uonoadsul Jno Jo sBuipull ay) uo paseq ‘paiienb Jo ‘palsnipe [aAs| soueldwoo palejosp s pey
pue Jeak Juswssasse ay) Jo pus ay) 1e uonoadsul dn Moj|0) B paAIadal JSNJ) B Jey] sueaw aJ102s Siy] :uonesiyenp / paisnipe uopelsejoaq_

‘leak Juswissosse oE%
Buunp psepuejs e o} uoijeas ul sasde| Jueoiubis 810w JO BUO U] pey aIay} Jey} Jea|d sem pleoq SISnJ} e Jey) suesw 2109s siy| :}ow JON
o

‘piepue)s e 0] uolje|al ul Jeak Juswssasse ay) bulnp
sasde| Jueoliubis aJow 10O 8UO U pey alay] Jaylaym 0] Se Jesjoun Sem pJeod S,1SNJ] B 1ey) Suesw 2109S SIY| :9dUueinsse Juaidinsuj

‘'sasde|
eolyiubis Aue Jnoyym ‘Jeak Juswssasse ay) Buunp piepuels e jJow pey 1l ey} paulwliajep pJeoq s,1snJj e jeyj sueaw a109s siy] :jueljdwo)

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuUEB]S 8100 8U) JO [BISASS 198 JOU PIP 1SNJ] B JBY) SUBaW 8109S SIY] :}dw JON

"spJepue)s JO Jaquinu e 1aw pey
1l 1Y) 81BJISUOWAP 0] 8|ge JoU SEM ]I ‘JI9ABMOH JUBWIUIBAOSL) A 18S SpJepuels 8100 8y Jo Auew oW JsnJ) e Jey) suesll 8109s siy]| :jaw Ajpied

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuEB)S 8109 8y] JO || JSOW|e 1aW }SNnJ) B Jey) SueswW 8109S SIy| :}ow j}sow|y

"1eak ay) Jo pus 8y} Aq pa10a.lod usaqg aAey 1snw sbuljie] 8say] “Jeak ay) Buunp sBuljie) JnoJ uey) 810W OU S81ej08p 1l JI 8109S SIY] SAI908
AJuo ueo isnJ) y "Jeak Juswssasse ay) Jo pus ay) Ag JUBWIUIBAOL) A 18S Spiepue)s 8100 ay] JO ||e 18w 1SNJ) B 1ey] sueaw 8109s siy] :jaw Ajjn4

spJepuejs 2109

:swid} Jo Aiesso|o



"2109s Ajljenb [jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Alood pawiopad 1sni) e Jey) sueaw a109s SIY| :jedp
"2109s Ajljenb |jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Aj@jenbape pawiopad 1snJ} e jey) suesw a109s SIy] :died

"2409s Ajjenb
[|eJaA0 8y} 0} 81NgLU0D Jey} sjuswssasse ajqedlidde |e 1o} 8109s }saybiy puooas ay) }Ses| Je PaAlgdal JSNU} B Jey) Sueaw a109s SIy| :pooo

*9100s AJljenb |jelaAo ay) 0] 81ngLIUOD Jey) sjuswssasse a|gedlidde |e Joj 8109s 1saybily ay) paAlesal 1SnJ) e Jey) Suesll 8109S SIY| :Jud||edx]

jJudwissasse Bujuoissiwwo9 Jo Ajijenp / sadiAlIas jo Ajend

" pajiel, 1o ,paAsiyoriapun, ‘,paAsiyoe, sey uonesiuebio ue Jayiaym apiosp 0] souewlouad Jo spjoysaiy)
wm:w\sgogmo_vc_comogom;Smo_vc_cfou,wocmELotoau,o_gw_UQ_:UQoEmc_c:QwUBmw:w>>umc>>w_w_c._."v_o:wmh:am:_hoow%

(0]
‘gouew.lopad ssesse 0} asnQ

[[IM M poylawW 8y} pUe Blep 8y} Sauljino yoiym ‘I0jedipul ue Jnoge ysijgnd em jey) uonew.olul pajieiap ayl sl siy] :uol}onijsuod Jojedipuf-
"gouewJoad ainseaw 0] 8sn am 1eyMm si siy| :10}edlipuj

*9100S }SOMO| 8Y) papJeme Sem IsnJ] SIy) ‘}nsal e sy ‘Juswssasse siy) Jo asodind ay) Joj Aljenb jusioiynsui Jo aiem
10 pauin}al JoU Jaylie a1am Bjep jueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) o] Aidde pip Jojeoipul eouewiomad SIy) Jeyl Suesw 8109s SIy| :pauanial jou ejeq

Jshu) 8y} Jo J|ney 8y} jou
SeMm SIy] "S|qe[leAR 10U 8laM Blep JueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) 0] A|dde pip Jojeoipul eouewiopad siy) 1Byl suesw 8109S SIY| :9|gejieAe Jou ejeq

"1snJy siyy 03 Aidde jou pip Jojedipul 8ouewlopad siy) ey} sueaw 2109s siy] :ajqeaidde joN

*Jojeoipul aouewlopad sy} J0j Ajzood pawiopad JsnJ) e jey) sueaw a109s Siy| :pajieq

*Jojeolpul aouewlopad sy} 10} |9A8] palinbal sy mojaq pawlopad isni} e Jey} sueaw a109S SIY| :paAaiyoesapun
*10}e0Ipul 8ouewJopad Siy} Joj |9A8] ybiy e 0} pawliopad jsni) e Jey) suesw 8109S SIY] :paAdIyody

"Juawissasse saljoud [euoneu ay} Joj Aljood pawiopad Ajjelauab jsn) e jey) sueaw a109s SIY] :Yeapn

"Juswissasse saljlioud [euoneu ay) Jo sjoadse swos Joj AjJood pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109s siy] :dieq



‘'sjuswabuelle |eioueuly s 0} pJebal ul AjJjood pawiopad jsnu e jey) suesw a109s SIY] :jedM
‘sjuswebuelle |eloueuly s)1 0} piebal ul Aj@jenbspe pawlopad jsnJ) e jey) sueaw 8409s Siy] :dieq
SU [BIOUBUL JO [9AS] WINIPBW 0} MO| B Y}IM ‘sjuswabuelle [eioueuly s} 0} pJebas ul [jam pawuopad jsnJy e jey) sueaw a109S SIy| :pooo)

"YSl [eloueull MO| Aj@ANe[al e sey pue |jam AleA pawlopuad isnJ) e Jey) Suesll 8109S SIy| :Jud||edxg

jJuswissasse juswabeuew |ejoueuly jo Ajjend

Page 56



*JaWWNS 8y JaA0 uonoadsul ue aAIg08. 0] USSOYD 8SOU] JO 8UO JOU SEM JsnJ) ay |

‘'sieak om] jsed ay) 1se9| 1e 1o} Jow uaaq aAey sjabie) [eloueuly pue AjAloays bunelado aq o0} Jeadde sjuswabuelly “Ajbuosys buiwiopuad
Se passasse uaaq sey uonesiueblo siy) se ‘ Jud||9oxs, si uonesiueblo siyy 1oy Bunes Juswabeuew |eloueuly a8y °Jud||@axa, sem uoliendod
[B00] S}l JOJ }SnU| uonepuno4 SHN playateH pue uoydwolg [eAoy Aq papinoid saainias Jo Ajllenb ayl ‘60/800Z JO) JUBWISSSSSE INO UO paseq

juswabeuep

: [eloueuly
Hivd ® acoe 9o acoe [ ] 10 Ajeno,_
o
0]
_ R R S99IAI3S T
aooe (] aooe 9 IERRELIERN ] j0 Ayenp

90/500¢C 10/900¢ 80/L00¢C 60/800¢C

"Juswssasse aouewlopad ay) Jo sieak unoy 8y} asuewWWNS S8|ge} MOjag 8y "saioud [euoneu pue
SjuswWlWWOoD Bunsixe ‘spiepuels |euoneu jsuiebe aouewlopad Jo a109s pajebaibbe ue si yoiym ‘ saol1AIas Jo Ajjenb, pue ‘sadinosal |eloueul
s1l sebeuew jsnJ) e A|aA1j0ae Moy Je S}00| yoiym ‘Juswabeuew |eioueuly Jo Ayjenb, :sued om) Jo dn apew si Buijel aouewlopad [|eJano ay |

aouew.oiad |jelaAQ

3sni] SHN PlayaleH pue uojdwoig [eA0Y Se UMOUY SeM }SNJ} SIY) JUBWISSISSE JO dwi} Y} 3y

}sni] uoijepunoq SHN p|ei}ateH pue uojydwoug [eAoy - 60/800Z Buijel asuew.oliad

UOISSILILIOD)
Ayenpale)



INETEox3 @

TEFNaLERN ]

130 LSO

90/500¢

INETI30X3 @

130 LSO

TE PSR ]

L0/900¢

INETIE0X3 @

TEFNaLERN ]

TEFS R ]

80/,00¢C

Page 58

sanoud
jeuoljeN

sjusW}IWWod
Bunsix3

spJepue}s

2109 Bunaay
60/800¢C

:$99IA19S jo Ajljenb jo sjusuodwon



Wwa||aox3

905002

poos) sy HED A Je Aling 18 1sowy e Ajed  jew jo
mpy 7 0
- oL e
| . e
Log e
-0
t++ -0g Log
+ |
Low H
+ +
+ -05 -08
(o002 [ soizooz W sosooz M 9osooz [ zomooz [ soizooz W sosooz [
saljioud jeuoiepN "G suawywwos Bunsixg v

a|jaax poog) ey eI wa|j@axg

gu’

Lol

- L02

+
+ 08
-0F
+
-05
go/s002 [ so/a00z M soizoo0z [ sosmooz I

wawabeuew [gloueuy Jo ANEND "2

905002

12w Ang japy 1sowy 18y AjuEd 18w 10N

+
905002

oo

L9002

s20IAEs Jo ANEenD "L

=+

L0/9002

aoizo0z [l sowo0z
SPIEDUBIS '€

e

HESM

aozo0z [l sos00z

"+ AQ pajeolpul si1snJi] uolepuno
SHN PlayaleH pue uojdwoig |eAoy Jo aouewlopuad ay] "sieak unoy ||e J8A0 ‘sSa2IAIas JO Ajllenb jJo sjusuodwod 881y} ay) JO) SEe ||[om
se ‘Juawabeuew |eloueuly Jo Ajijenb pue sadiaIas Jo Ajljenb 1oy sisnuy ajnoe |e 1oy} synsal Jo pealds abejuaolad ayy moys mojaq sydesb ay |

sjsnJ} ajnoe Jo asuewouad [[eldAQ



1NYanoD IINIRE T Tete i | 1NwIanos @ 1nvIanos @ diysiauped - 9o
LNYIEnoD LNYITanCD LNvIanos @ 1NvIdno2 @ M8IA8J pue Jipne [edluld - pG0D
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ s|Iys [eoiulo Bunepdn - 9600
LNYIawoD @ LNYITdwoD @ LNYITdwoD @ INYIdWoD @ uoisiAJadns [esiul - 4g00
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ L1120 @ sjesiesdde ABojouyos) 39IN - BS0D
SSOUBAIJOYD
90/500¢ 20/900¢ 80/,00¢2 60/800¢2 }S092 pue |ediul|d
LNYIEnoD LNYITanCD LNvIanos @ INvIanos @ 9)SEM [EDIUID - 30D
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ Juswiabeuew SauIPaW - Py0D B
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD LNwianos @ INvIanos @ co_Hmc_EmEoomU-ovoomu
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ L1702 @ sao1nep [edIpaw JO asn Qmw-gvooP
INYEWoD IR B Tete i | 1Nwdwos @ 1NYIdmos @ |0J3UOD UONIBYUI - BYQD
sainpaosoud
LNYanoD LNwIdnoD LNvianos @ INYIanoD @ [euonuaaiul 3DIN - €090
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD LNvdwos 1NvIdwos @ uaJp|iyo BuipsenBajes - zoo
INYEWoD 1INYIdWCD 1NvIdnos @ 1NYIdWoD @ suale Ajajes - q1L09
Buiuies)
LNYanoD LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ pue Buiodal - sjuapioul - BLOD
90/500¢2 20/9002 80/,L00C 60/800¢ Kyojes

"sieak unoj }se| 8y} JOAO0 aleoy)esy

pue yjjeay Jo seale Aoy UsASS 8y} Ul adouewlopad s,)sni] uoiepuno4 SHN pleyalieH pue uojdwolg |eAoy juasald mojeq sa|ge} ay |
‘uoljewsolul 8y} alejoap Apiignd 0y pue spaepue)s 2109 ay) jsulebe aouewlopad Jiay) SS8SSEe 0] SISNJ} ||B YSe oM ‘Jualssasse aouewlopuad
ay} Jo Wed sy ‘splepue)s 8409 S,yjjeaH Jo juawiedaq ayy yym BuiAldwos si 11 1eyy Bulinsua 1oy ajqisuodsal si puelbu3 ul }sni} SHN AJaA]

9ouewuouad spiepuels



1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

LMY IO

LMY NdWNOD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

90/500¢C

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYNdWNOD

IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1NN OD

1NN OD

LMY WO

13W LOM

LMY NdWNOD

1IMNYNdWNOD

90/500¢C

INYITdWCD
1NVITaNeD
INYIdWOD @
INYIdWOD @
INYIdWOD @
LINVITdWeD @
INYITdWCD
1NVITaneD
INYIdWOD @
10/900¢

1INVITdWCD @
INVITdWCD @
INYITdWCD

INYIdWOD @

LINVITdWCD @
INYITdWCD
1NVITaneD
INYIdWOD @
INVIdWOD @
INYIdWOD @
LINVITdWCD @
INVITdWCD @
,0/900¢

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LMNYINdNOD

LHYINdMNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

80/,00¢C

LHYINdMNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

1IMNYITdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMYINdMNOD

1MNYITdNOD

1MNYITdNOD

LMYITdWOD

LHYINdMNOD

LHYINdMNOD

1IMNYINdNOD

80/,00¢C

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIdNOD

LNYIIdMWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

60/800¢C

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIIdMNOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIdMOD

1INYITdNOD

1INYITdNOD

LNYIdWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

LNYIIdMWOD

INYIIdMNOD

60/800¢C

uofew.Joul 9|qISS829. - 91D
Spaau poo4 - qGLO

uolsirnoid pooy - BGLD

asuodsal sjuie|dwod - oD
uoneulwLOSIp sjueule|dwod - gL
ainpaooud syuie|dwoo - eyLD
uonewuoul Jo Ajjenuspyuod - 9¢0
JUasu09 - qg1LD

108dsal pue AJubip - egLD
sSNoo0j jualjed

~—

©
@oueulanob yosessal - LD %u

©
Juswdojanap |euolssajold - 911D
Buiuiesy Asoyepuew - qL LD

Buiuiel) pue uswyINIoBl - LD

19NpU0D
10 $9p09 |euolissajold - qO LD

S)o8yo JuswAhojdws - eQLD
Juswabeuew spiogal - g0
uawdojansp jeuossad - qg0D
Buimolg-apsiym - 80D
UONBUIWLOSIP - 870D

Aygoud ‘Ayseuoy - 200
aoueulanob - o pue /0D
92URUJIDN0D



31EVOMNddY LON 13N 10N ) IONVENSSY INIIDILLNSNI 1NYITawoD ey
LNYIawoD @ LNYITdwoD @ LNYITdwoD @ INYIdWoD @ ssaupaiedaid fousbiaws - $z90
LNWITdWOD LINWITdWOD LNVITdNOD INVITdNOD - o
b @ b @ b @ b @ 91042 yyeay algnd - €20 Y
1NYIIEWOD i 1NYITEWoD IEVIIMddY LON 1NYIEWoD @ spesu yjesy [e90] - 4zz0 S
©
sdiysisupedn
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD LNwianos @ INvIanos @ yyeay o1gnd - o pue ZZD
90/9500¢ 20/900¢ 80/,L00C 60/800C yijesy aljqnd
JUBWIUOIIAUS
13w 1on @ LNYITdnCD INwIanos @ INYIanos @ paubisap ||om ‘Ues)o - 1.0
LNYanoD LNYIdnoD LNwianos @ wwiano @ Ayjenuspyuod pue Aoeaud - oz
LNYEWoD LNYIWCD Lnwdwos @ LNE17=Wo @ JuswuoIIAUS 21NJ8S ‘ajes - B0ZD
saljiuawe
90/900¢ 10/900¢ 80/,00C 60/800C pue JUsWuUolIAUD d1e)
1NYanoD IINIRE T Tete i 1nwIanos 1nvIanos @ 901049 ‘Ajnba - 1.0
JUSWSA|OAUI
INYEWoD 1INYIdWCD 1NvIdnos @ 1NYIdWoD @ a1iqnd pue juaned - 710
aled
90/9500¢2 10/900¢ 80/.00¢ 60/800C aAIsuodsal pue 9|qISSady



318V2MNddY LON ¥ood @@ 3Ioveany mo138 @ ANOLOVASLLYS @@
IEVIVAY LON W13 e A .
aaNENLEY 1oNwiva 031V @ a3aziHov u3ann @ azAgiHOY @ ey

-90e|d USY L) SaWINBWOos aARY Spjoysaly) Bulioos
puUE SUOI}ONJISUOD JOJBDIPUI 0] SJUSLLIPUSLUE [BNUUR ‘JI9ABMOH "8A0QE 8|qe) 8y} Ul pajuasald usaq sey sieak inoj i1se| sy} wolj eje :9)}oN

I1EVDIMNddY LON I1EVIMddY LON 318YDIMNddY LON a3andiHov dnoJb o1uyjs uo Ayjenb eyeq
I1EVDIMNddY LON I1EVIMddY LON 318YDIMNddY LON 318VOINddY LON SOIUID NS O} SS90y
WEREIT N g3n3IHoY a3an3iHoY @ a3n3iHoY @ sawl} Buniem jusnedinQ
a3A3iHoY @ a3a3iHOY @ a3n3iHov @ a3a3iHov @ sauwl Buniem Em:mac_%
GEREITL N | a3a3iHOY 31EYDMNddY LON WEREIT aJeo Jo siajsuel) pahejaQ mu
ITEYDMN4dY LON I1EYIMNddY LON 31EYDMNddY LON a3/3IHOY @ uoisnyadal 0} wE_._.P
Q3A3IHOY H3ann a3A3IHOY H3ann a3A3IHOY #3ann a3A3IHOY #3ann suonelado pajj@oue)
a3/3IHoY a3/3IHOY GERES | oan=iHov @ sawi) Buniem uonesueNISeAsy
oluld uted 3seyo
a3nzIHoY a3n3iHoY a3n3aiHoY o=r3iHov @ sseooe pided Joj sawiy Buniepp
SS9
I1EVIMN4dY LON I1EVIMNddY LON 318YDMNddY LON 27E¥2INd4Y LOM| 10 SINOY JNoJ :39Y Ul awi [e1o |
90/5002 10/900¢ 80/.00¢ 60/800¢C slojedlpuj

"MOJ8q pajlelap S| Si01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

"S9OIAISS 0} SS8J0. pue
sawiy Buniem Yyim pautaouod Ajuiew ale yolym ‘sjuswijiwwod asay) bungaw aq pinoys sisnil} SHN IV ‘punod Buluueid 900z-£00Z S,UileeH
Jo Juswiedaq ay) buunp 1as Ajpsow alam jey) siebue) Buipuels-buo| jsuiebe aouewlopad je SY00| JUBWSSSSSE SjudW}IWWOo2 Bunsixs .nQ

Jojesipul Aq asuewoyiad sjuswiiwwod Bulysixy



m_._nﬂ_m_r.mw._wm_ﬂ_{ﬂmw yood @@ 3ovuaav moT38 @ AHOLOVEASUYS @
O3INHNLIY LON VIV azivd @ o3A3HoY w3ann @ azngiHoY @ ey

"o0e|d Ua)e] SewnBwos aAeY spjoysaly) bulioos
pUE SUOI}ONJISUOD JOJeDIpUI 0} SJUSLpUSLUE [BNUUR ‘JI9ABMOH "8A0QE 8|qe) 8y} Ul pajuasald usaq sey sieak inoj 1se| ay) wolj eje :9)}oN

I1EVIMNdSY LON I1EVDMNdLY LON I1EVDIddY LON a3naiHov uonoeysnes Jeis SHN
I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVOIddY LON a3naiHov s)pne [eolulfo ul jJuswabebug
sipne
I1EVINdLY LON I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVDIMddY LON a3an3HoY H3ann aseasIp Jeay ul uoneddied
I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVOIddY LON a3naiHov JeM SYJUOW OM] :SJaoued ||y
I18VINddY LON I1BVDNddY LON F1AVDNddY LON 37V UVAY LON V.Lva JeMm }oaM OM] :SI8oUed ||y
F1EVINddY LON I18VOMNddY LON F1EVDINddY LON a3naiHov JIEM JJUOW SUO :SIS0UED ||V &
I18VINddY LON I1EVDMNddY LON F1EVDNddY LON IIEVDNddY LON Ajenb elep :ggH Aluieiey mu
sown®-
I18VINddY LON I1EVDMNddY LON a3aAIIHOY #3ann @ o=r3iHov @ jusw)eal) 0] [eiiBjal Yes N 8l
I18VINddY LON I1EVDMNddY LON F1EVDNddY LON IIEVDNddY LON 2Je0 904]1S
a3n3aHoY @ a3n3HOY a3n3HoY @ a3ndiHov VSHIN JO 8ousplou|
I1EVINdLY LON I1EVOMNddY LON GEREIE T | a3ndiHov 3[1oI4IP "D JO 92USBPIoU|
AHOLOVHSILVS AHOLOVHSILYS AHOLOVSSILYS @ AHOLOV4SILYS @ sjuaned Jo sousliedxy
Buipssajsealq
I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVOMNddY LON I1EVOIddY LON IEVOMddY LON © Bupjows :yyesy jueju|
90/500¢C 10/900¢ 80/,00¢C 60/800¢C slojedlpuj

"MOJ8q pajlelap SI SI01edlpul 8say) Jsulebe souew.louad

‘uone|ndod ay Jo yjeay ay) Buirosdwi pue sanijenbaul Yyeay Buionpal se yons ‘SHN @y} Jo ajoym ay) 1o} s|eob apnjoul asay |
‘punous Buluueld | 1.0Z-800Z S,UleeH Jo uswuedaq syl Bulnp 19s sanuold jsuiebe souewlopad je s)00| Juswssasse safliold jeuoneu JnQ

Jojesipul Aq asuewaoyiad sanuond jeuoljeN



‘Juswissasse saljuoud [euonjeu ay) jo sjoadse Auew Joy [[om pawlopad jsni) e Jey) suesw a109s SiYy] poo
"Juswissasse saljlold [euoljeu sy} Joy [[om AjJus)sisuod pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109S Sy :Jud||eox3g
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUSWIWIWOD Buisixa ay) Joy Aluood pawlopad Ajjelousb jsnly e Jey) suesw 8409s SIY] }aw JON
"JUBLUSSaSSE S)UBLWI}IWIWOD Bulisixae ay) Jo sjoadse awos 1oy AlJood pawiopad jsni) e Jey} suesw 8109s siy] 3w Ajjued
"JUSWISSOSSE SJUBW}IWIWOD Buiisixa ay} Jo sjoadse Auew Joy [|om pawiopad Jsnuy e Jey) suesw 8109s SIY] :}oW jJsow|y

"JUBLLISSOSSE SJUBLIWWOD Bunsixa ay) 4o} [|om Ajjuslsisuoo pawlopad 1sn) e Jey) suesw a1090s siy] :Jaw Ajng

sanijuolLd jeuoljeu pue sjuswi}iwwod Bunsixgy

"uonoadsul Jno Jo sBuipull ay) uo paseq ‘paiienb Jo ‘palsnipe [aAs| soueldwoo palejosp s pey
pue JeaAk juswssasse ay) JO pus ay) 1e uonoadsul dn Mo||0) B PaAIgoal JSNJ) B Jey) sueaw 8100s SIy] :uoijeslyijeny / paisnipe uolese|daq
0

‘Jeak Juswissasse mcﬁw

Buunp piepue)s e o} uoljejel ul sesde| JuedIUBIS 810w JO BUO UBB] PEY B18Y) JEU) JESID SeM PIEO] S 1SNJ) B JEU) SUESW 8100S SIY| JoW JOND

o
‘pJepue)s e 0] uolje|al ul Jeak Juswssasse ay) buunp
sasde| Jueoliubis aJow 10O 8UO U pey alay] Jaylaym 0] Se Jesjoun Sem pJeod S,1SNJ] B 1ey) Suesw 2109S SIY| :9dUueinsse Juaidinsuj

‘'sasde|
eolyiubis Aue Jnoyym ‘Jeak Juswssasse ay) Buunp piepuels e jJow pey 1l ey} paulwliajep pJeoq s,1snJj e jeyj sueaw a109s siy] :jueljdwo)

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuUEB]S 8100 8U) JO [BISASS 198 JOU PIP 1SNJ] B JBY) SUBaW 8109S SIY] :}dw JON

"spJepue)s JO Jaquinu e 1aw pey
1l 1Y) 81BJISUOWAP 0] 8|ge JoU SEM ]I ‘JI9ABMOH JUBWIUIBAOSL) A 18S SpJepuels 8100 8y Jo Auew oW JsnJ) e Jey) suesll 8109s siy]| :jaw Ajpied

"JUBWIUIBAOS) AQ 18S SpJepuEB)S 8109 8y] JO || JSOW|e 1aW }SNnJ) B Jey) SueswW 8109S SIy| :}ow j}sow|y

"1eak ay) Jo pus 8y} Aq pa10a.lod usaqg aAey 1snw sbuljie] 8say] “Jeak ay) Buunp sBuljie) JnoJ uey) 810W OU S81ej08p 1l JI 8109S SIY] SAI908
AJuo ueo isnJ) y "Jeak Juswssasse ay) Jo pus ay) Ag JUBWIUIBAOL) A 18S Spiepue)s 8100 ay] JO ||e 18w 1SNJ) B 1ey] sueaw 8109s siy] :jaw Ajjn4

spJepuejs 2109

:swid} Jo Aiesso|o



"2109s Ajljenb [jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Alood pawiopad 1sni) e Jey) sueaw a109s SIY| :jedp
"2109s Ajljenb |jeJano ay) Jo swua} ul Aj@jenbape pawiopad 1snJ} e jey) suesw a109s SIy] :died

"2409s Ajjenb
[|eJaA0 8y} 0} 81NgLU0D Jey} sjuswssasse ajqedlidde |e 1o} 8109s }saybiy puooas ay) }Ses| Je PaAlgdal JSNU} B Jey) Sueaw a109s SIy| :pooo

*9100s AJljenb |jelaAo ay) 0] 81ngLIUOD Jey) sjuswssasse a|gedlidde |e Joj 8109s 1saybily ay) paAlesal 1SnJ) e Jey) Suesll 8109S SIY| :Jud||edx]

jJudwissasse Bujuoissiwwo9 Jo Ajijenp / sadiAlIas jo Ajend

",Pa|iey, JO paAsIyoeISpUN, | PaASIYJE, SBY uonesiuebio ue Jayjeym apiosp 0} eouewlopad JO Spjoysaiy,
asn am ‘I0)JedIpul Yoes 104 "Jojedlpul ue Joj eouewlopad Jo [9A8] palinbal ay) sulwis)ap 0] 8Sn aM Jeym si siy| :pjoysaiy} m:_hoow%

-souewIopod SSOssE 0} osNS
(1M ©M POYISLW BU} PUE BJEp SU} SSUINO UDIYM “IOJEDIPUI UE JNOGE ysIignd 8M JBU) UOIEWIOMI PS|IEISP S} SI SIYL (UOI}ONIISU0d Jojedipul™

"gouewJoad ainseaw 0] 8sn am 1eyMm si siy| :10}edlipuj

*9100S }SOMO| 8Y) papJeme Sem IsnJ] SIy) ‘}nsal e sy ‘Juswssasse siy) Jo asodind ay) Joj Aljenb jusioiynsui Jo aiem
10 pauin}al JoU Jaylie a1am Bjep jueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) o] Aidde pip Jojeoipul eouewiomad SIy) Jeyl Suesw 8109s SIy| :pauanial jou ejeq

Jshu) 8y} Jo J|ney 8y} jou
SeMm SIy] "S|qe[leAR 10U 8laM Blep JueAs|al 8y} Ing ‘1snJ) siy) 0] A|dde pip Jojeoipul eouewiopad siy) 1Byl suesw 8109S SIY| :9|gejieAe Jou ejeq

"1snJy siyy 03 Aidde jou pip Jojedipul 8ouewlopad siy) ey} sueaw 2109s siy] :ajqeaidde joN

*Jojeoipul aouewlopad sy} J0j Ajzood pawiopad JsnJ) e jey) sueaw a109s Siy| :pajieq

*Jojeolpul aouewlopad sy} 10} |9A8] palinbal sy mojaq pawlopad isni} e Jey} sueaw a109S SIY| :paAaiyoesapun
*10}e0Ipul 8ouewJopad Siy} Joj |9A8] ybiy e 0} pawliopad jsni) e Jey) suesw 8109S SIY] :paAdIyody

"Juawissasse saljoud [euoneu ay} Joj Aljood pawiopad Ajjelauab jsn) e jey) sueaw a109s SIY] :Yeapn

"Juswissasse saljlioud [euoneu ay) Jo sjoadse swos Joj AjJood pawlopad 1snJ) e Jey) suesw 8109s siy] :dieq



‘'sjuswabuelle |eioueuly s 0} pJebal ul AjJjood pawiopad jsnu e jey) suesw a109s SIY] :jedM
‘sjuswebuelle |eloueuly s)1 0} piebal ul Aj@jenbspe pawlopad jsnJ) e jey) sueaw 8409s Siy] :dieq

"YSII [eIOUBUIJ JO [8AS] WINIPaW 0) MO| B YIIM ‘sjuswabuedle |eioueul) s)i 0) pJebal ul |jlom pawiopad 1snJ) e jey) suesw 8109s SiYy]| :poo9
"YSl [eloueUl} MO| AjoANE|a) B SeY pue ||om AJaA pawliopiad 1sni) e Jey) suesw 8109S SIYy]| :Jud||a9x3

jJuswissasse juswabeuew |ejoueuly jo Ajjend

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



Agenda ltem 6

WORK PROGRAMME 2009/2010

| Officer Contact | | Nikki Stubbs, Deputy Chief Executive’s Office

| Papers with report | | None

REASON FOR REPORT

To enable the Committee to track the progress of its work in accordance with good project
management practice.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
1. Note the proposed Work Programme.
2. To make suggestions for/amendments to future working practices and/or reviews.

INFORMATION

1. Atits last meeting, the Committee agreed the attached Work Programme. Pale shading
indicates completed meetings.

2. The meeting scheduled for 24 February 2010 had been left unallocated in order to allow
time for either:

e an additional topic to be considered; or
o further consideration to be given when undertaking existing topics identified on the

Work Programme.

3. It has been agreed by the Children & Young People Who Abuse Their Parents & Carers
Working Group that it's meetings on 4 November 2009 and 20 January 2010 will start at
7pm.

SUGGESTED SCRUTINY ACTIVITY
1. Members note the Work Programme and make any amendments as appropriate.
2. Ensure Members are clear on the work coming before the Committee

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 69
External Services Scrutiny Committee 29 October 2009




EXTERNAL SERVICES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

2009/10 WORK PROGRAMME

NB — all meetings start at 6pm in the Civic Centre unless otherwise indicated.

Shading indicates completed meetings

Meeting Date

Agenda Item

17 June 2009

Theme:

e LINk

e Work Programme
Planning

To receive a report from HAP on the progress of
LINk in the Borough since the last update received
by the Committee in October 2008.

Agree work programme and identify topics for
review.

15 July 2009 Provider Services
Detailed scrutiny of provider services, with particular
reference to the service provided by dentists and
diabetic care. To also look at the provision of
wheelchairs.

23 September 2009 Safer Transport
To scrutinise the issue of safety with regards to
transport in the Borough (Safer Neighbourhoods
Team and British Transport).

29 October 2009 NHS & GPs

Performance updates and update on significant
issues:

e NHS

e GPs

25 November 2009

Podiatry and Foot Care

To look at the provision of podiatry and foot care in
the Borough and the training requirements of those
who work in this field.

Ambulance Service

Performance updates on significant issues including
the impact of the implementation of HASUs and
Major Trauma Centres.

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 70

External Services Scrutiny Committee 29 October 2009




Meeting Date

Agenda Item

12 January 2010

Utility Services

To scrutinise the impact of the provision and quality
of services provided by the utility companies in the
Borough (TfL, water, gas, electricity, cable and
telephone). Other areas to be scrutinised include the
standard of maintenance of the substations and the
enforcement options open to the Council when utility
companies fail to adhere to standards.

UK Border Agency
Review of the work of the UK Border Agency.

TfL
Review of the work of Transport for London.

24 February 2010

To be decided

31 March 2010

Healthcare Commission Annual Health Check
Annual Health Check Declarations:

e Hillingdon PCT

¢ Hillingdon Hospital

¢ Royal Brompton & Harefield

e Central & North West London Mental Health Trust

27 April 2010

Community Cohesion Review
The review the achievements of the following
organisations since April 2009 with regards to
Community Cohesion:
e Metropolitan Police
London Fire Brigade
Yeading Junior School
Brunel University
Union of Brunel Students
Uxbridge College
Hillingdon Primary Care Trust
Healthy Hillingdon
Hillingdon Inter Faith Network
Association of Voluntary Services
Hillingdon Involvement Network

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

71

Page
External Services Scrutiny Committee 29 Octoger 2009




Themes Future Work to be Undertaken

Children & Young Detailed review of the physical, mental and financial
People Who Abuse abuse perpetrated by children under the age of 18
Their Parents & on their parents/carers.

Carers

Working Group Meeting dates:
Comprising Councillors:
e Judy Kelly (Chairman)
Mary O’Connor

Judith Cooper

Janet Gardener
Anita MacDonald e 7pm Wednesday 4 November 2009 (CR4a) — 2™

Witness Session

e 6pm Wednesday 2 December 2009 (CR4a) — 3™
Witness Session

e 7pm Wednesday 20 January 2010 (CR4a) —
Review Draft Report

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 72
External Services Scrutiny Committee 29 October 2009



	Agenda
	3 Notes of the previous meeting - 23 September 2009
	5 Provision of Health Services in the Borough
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D

	6 Work Programme 2009/2010

